
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

Date: 
 

WEDNESDAY, 18 APRIL 2012 

Venue: 
 

MORECAMBE TOWN HALL 

Time: 6.00 P.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
 
2. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of the meeting held on 15 February 2012 (previously circulated).  
  
3. Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman  
 
4. Declarations of Interest  
 
5. External Audit Plan 2011/12 and Certification of Grant Claims and Returns 2010/11 

(Pages 1 - 33) 
 
 Report of Head of Financial Services  
  
6. Internal Audit Strategic and Annual Plans 2012/13 (Pages 34 - 48) 
 
 Report of Internal Audit Manager  
  
7. Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act (RIPA) (Pages 49 - 75) 
 
 Report of Internal Audit Manager  
  
8. Internal Audit Monitoring (Pages 76 - 80) 
 
 Report of Internal Audit Manager  
  
9. Results of Internal Audit Work (Pages 81 - 83) 
 
 Report of Internal Audit Manager  
  
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Malcolm Thomas (Chairman), Peter Williamson (Vice-Chairman), Jon Barry, 

Geoff Knight, Richard Newman-Thompson, Ian Pattison and Vikki Price 
 



 

 
(ii) Substitute Membership 

 
 Councillors Roger Dennison, Tim Hamilton-Cox, Geoff Marsland, Sylvia Rogerson, 

Susan Sykes and David Whitaker  
 
(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Jane Glenton, Democratic Services - telephone (01524) 582068, or email 

jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone (01524) 582170, or email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk 
 

MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Tuesday, 10 April 2012   

 



   

Audit Committee  

External Audit Plan 2011/12 and  
Certification of Grant Claims and Returns 2010/11 

18th April 2012 

Report of Head of Financial Services 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To inform and seek the Committee’s comments on the external auditor’s plan for the audit of 
the 2011/12 accounts and to inform the Committee of the auditor’s Certification of Grant 
Claims and Returns report 2010/11. 
 

This report is public 

 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  

(1) That Members consider and comment on the External Auditor’s Audit Plan for 
2011/12 as appropriate. 

(2) That the Certification of Grant Claims and Returns 2010/11 report is noted. 

 

1.0 Introduction 

1.1 Part of the Audit Committee's terms of reference is expressed as: 

“To comment on the scope and depth of external audit work and to ensure it gives 
value for money.” (Constitution part 3, section 7, § 8.4) 

2.0 External Auditor’s Audit Plan for 2011/12 

2.1 A copy of the plan is attached for Members’ consideration and comment. 

3.0 Certification of Grant Claims and Returns 2010/11 

3.1 As part of their 2010/11 accounts work, the Council’s external auditors KPMG 
undertook the audit and certification of the following grant claims and returns: 

� Housing and Council Tax benefit 

� National non-domestic rates 

� Housing subsidy base data 

� Housing subsidy 

� Pooling of housing capital receipts 

� Disabled facilities grant 

3.2 KPMG’s report into the audit is attached for Members’ consideration. 

4.0 Details of Consultation  

4.1 The proposed Audit Plan 2011/12 and the Certification of Grant Claims and Returns 
report have been considered by the Council’s statutory officers and other members 
of Management Team. 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



   

5.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 

5.1 The option available to Members is to comment as desired on the External Auditor’s 
plan.  The Certification of Grant Claims and Returns report is presented for noting. 

 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 

None identified 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

None directly arising from this report 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

None directly arising from this report. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
 

Contact Officer: Derek Whiteway 
Telephone:  01524 582028 
E-mail: dwhiteway@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: aud/audcomm/120418/EAPlan 

 

Page 2



E
xt

er
n

al
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 
20

11
/1

2

L
an

ca
st

er
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2

Page 3



1
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

e 
co

n
ta

ct
s 

at
 K

P
M

G
 

in
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 th
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

S
te

ve
 C

la
rk

D
ire

ct
or

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 

T
el

: 0
11

3 
23

1 
29

10
 

st
ep

he
n.

cl
ar

k@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

R
ic

h
ar

d
 L

ee

M
an

ag
er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 

T
el

: 0
16

1 
24

6 
46

61

ric
ha

rd
.le

e@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

R
o

b
b

ie
 C

h
ap

m
an

 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 M

an
ag

er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 

T
el

: 0
16

1 
24

6 
44

38

ro
be

rt
.c

ha
pm

an
@

kp
m

g.
co

.u
k

T
h

is
 r

ep
o

rt
 is

 a
d

d
re

ss
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
so

le
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

W
e 

ta
ke

 n
o

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 a

n
y 

m
em

b
er

 o
f 

st
af

f 
ac

ti
n

g
 in

 t
h

ei
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 c
ap

ac
it

ie
s,

 o
r 

to
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ti

es
. T

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 h
as

 is
su

ed
 a

 d
o

cu
m

en
t 

en
ti

tl
ed

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

o
rs

 a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
ed

 B
o

d
ie

s.
 T

h
is

 
su

m
m

ar
is

es
 w

h
er

e 
th

e 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

au
d

it
o

rs
 b

eg
in

 a
n

d
 e

n
d

 a
n

d
 w

h
at

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
ed

 b
o

d
y.

 W
e 

d
ra

w
 y

o
u

r 
at

te
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 d
o

cu
m

en
t 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 a

va
ila

b
le

 
o

n
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

’s
 w

eb
si

te
 a

t 
w

w
w

.a
u

d
it

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
.g

o
v.

u
k.

E
xt

er
n

al
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 

ac
t 

as
 a

 s
u

b
st

it
u

te
 f

o
r 

th
e 

au
d

it
ed

 b
o

d
y’

s 
o

w
n

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

p
u

tt
in

g
 in

 p
la

ce
 p

ro
p

er
 a

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 p

u
b

lic
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
is

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

ed
 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
la

w
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
er

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s,
 a

n
d

 t
h

at
 p

u
b

lic
 m

o
n

ey
 is

 s
af

eg
u

ar
d

ed
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
er

ly
 a

cc
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r,
 a

n
d

 u
se

d
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
al

ly
, 

ef
fi

ci
en

tl
y 

an
d

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
ly

.

If
 y

o
u

 h
av

e 
an

y 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

o
r 

ar
e 

d
is

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

y 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

, i
n

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

in
st

an
ce

 y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 S

te
ve

 C
la

rk
,w

h
o

 is
 t

h
e 

en
g

ag
em

en
t 

le
ad

er
 t

o
 t

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 (
te

le
p

h
o

n
e 

01
13

 2
31

 2
91

0,
 e

-m
ai

l s
te

ve
.c

la
rk

@
kp

m
g

.c
o

.u
k)

 w
h

o
 w

ill
 t

ry
 t

o
 r

es
o

lv
e 

yo
u

r 
co

m
p

la
in

t.
 If

 y
o

u
 a

re
 d

is
sa

ti
sf

ie
d

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
re

sp
o

n
se

 p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 
T

re
vo

r 
R

ee
s 

(t
el

ep
h

o
n

e 
01

61
 2

36
 4

00
0,

 e
-m

ai
l t

re
vo

r.
re

es
@

kp
m

g
.c

o
.u

k)
 w

h
o

 is
 t

h
e 

n
at

io
n

al
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 p
ar

tn
er

 f
o

r 
al

l o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

.  
A

ft
er

 t
h

is
, 

if
 y

o
u

 a
re

 d
is

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

re
sp

o
n

se
 y

o
u

 c
an

 a
cc

es
s 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

’s
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

. P
u

t 
yo

u
r 

co
m

p
la

in
t 

in
 w

ri
ti

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 U
n

it
 M

an
ag

er
, 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

, W
es

tw
ar

d
 H

o
u

se
, L

im
e 

K
iln

 C
lo

se
, S

to
ke

 G
if

fo
rd

, B
ri

st
o

l, 
B

S
34

 8
S

R
 o

r 
b

y 
em

ai
l t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

@
au

d
it

-c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k.
 T

h
ei

r 
te

le
p

h
o

n
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 is

 
08

44
 7

98
 3

13
1,

 t
ex

tp
h

o
n

e 
(m

in
ic

o
m

) 
02

0 
76

30
 0

42
1.

P
ag

e

R
ep

o
rt

 s
ec

ti
o

n
s

!
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n
2

!
H

ea
dl

in
es

3

!
O

ur
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

4

!
K

ey
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it 

ris
ks

9

!
V

F
M

 a
ud

it 
ap

pr
oa

ch
12

!
A

ud
it

te
am

, d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s,
 ti

m
el

in
e 

an
d 

fe
es

16

A
p

p
en

d
ic

es

1.
B

al
an

ce
 o

f i
nt

er
na

l c
on

tr
ol

s 
an

d 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g

2.
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts

3.
Q

ua
lit

y 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

te
ch

ni
ca

l c
ap

ac
ity

20 21 22

Page 4



2
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

on
e

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

T
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
en

t 
d

es
cr

ib
es

 

h
o

w
 w

e 
w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 o

u
r 

au
d

it
 

w
o

rk
 fo

r 
L

an
ca

st
er

 C
it

y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l. 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es

O
ur

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
po

w
er

s 
ar

e 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 1
99

8,
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

 1
99

9 
an

d 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e.

T
he

 C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

su
m

m
ar

is
es

 o
ur

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

in
to

 tw
o 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
, r

eq
ui

rin
g 

us
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
yo

ur
:

!
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t)

: 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

an
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
yo

ur
 a

cc
ou

nt
s;

 a
nd

!
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
:c

on
cl

ud
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 y

ou
r 

us
e 

of
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
(t

he
 v

al
ue

 fo
r 

m
on

ey
 c

on
cl

us
io

n)
.

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 

A
ud

ite
d 

B
od

ie
s 

se
ts

 o
ut

 th
e 

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

an
d 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y.
 

S
co

p
e 

o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t d

es
cr

ib
es

 h
ow

 w
e 

w
ill

 d
el

iv
er

 o
ur

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
au

di
t w

or
k 

fo
r 

La
nc

as
te

r 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il.
 It

 s
up

pl
em

en
ts

 o
ur

 A
ud

it 
F

ee
 

Le
tte

r 
20

11
/1

2 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 y

ou
 in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
11

. 

W
e 

al
so

 s
et

 o
ut

 o
ur

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 v
al

ue
 fo

r 
m

on
ey

 (
V

F
M

) 
w

or
k 

fo
r 

20
11

/1
2.

 

W
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 s

at
is

fy
 o

ur
se

lv
es

 th
at

 y
ou

r 
ac

co
un

ts
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

at
 p

ro
pe

r 
pr

ac
tic

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
in

 c
om

pi
lin

g 
th

em
. W

e 
us

e 
a 

ris
k 

ba
se

d 
au

di
t a

pp
ro

ac
h.

 

T
he

 a
ud

it 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t i

s 
an

 o
n-

go
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 fe
es

 in
 th

is
 p

la
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

ke
pt

 u
nd

er
 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 u

pd
at

ed
 if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

S
tr

u
ct

u
re

 o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 is
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

d 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

!
S

ec
tio

n 
2 

in
cl

ud
es

 o
ur

 h
ea

dl
in

e 
m

es
sa

ge
s,

 fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

ke
y 

ris
ks

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

is
 y

ea
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it.

!
S

ec
tio

n 
3 

de
sc

rib
es

 th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 w
e 

ta
ke

 fo
r 

th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

!
S

ec
tio

n 
4 

pr
ov

id
es

 fu
rt

he
r 

de
ta

il 
on

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it 
ris

ks
.

!
S

ec
tio

n 
5 

ex
pl

ai
ns

 o
ur

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 V
F

M
 w

or
k.

!
S

ec
tio

n 
6 

pr
ov

id
es

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
au

di
t t

ea
m

, o
ur

 p
ro

po
se

d 
de

liv
er

ab
le

s,
 th

e 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

an
d 

fe
es

 fo
r 

ou
r 

w
or

k.

A
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

em
en

ts

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 ta
ke

 th
is

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 th

an
k 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 M
em

be
rs

 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 h

el
p 

an
d 

co
-o

pe
ra

tio
n 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 o

ur
 a

ud
it.

Page 5



3
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

tw
o

H
ea

d
lin

es

W
e 

h
av

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
 n

u
m

b
er

 

o
f 

ke
y 

ri
sk

s 
th

at
 w

e 
w

ill
 

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
au

d
it

 o
f 

th
e 

20
11

/1
2 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
.

T
h

es
e 

ar
e 

d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 m
o

re
 

d
et

ai
l o

n
 p

ag
es

 9
 t

o
 1

1.

T
h

e 
re

m
ai

n
d

er
 o

f 
th

is
 

d
o

cu
m

en
t 

p
ro

vi
d

es
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n

 o
u

r:

!
A

p
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
 o

f 

th
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
;

!
A

p
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 U

se
 o

f 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

/V
F

M
 w

o
rk

; 

an
d

!
A

u
d

it
 t

ea
m

, p
ro

p
o

se
d

 

d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s,
 t

im
es

ca
le

s 

an
d

 f
ee

s 
fo

r 
o

u
r 

w
o

rk
. 

A
re

a
R

is
k

A
u

d
it

 w
o

rk

F
in

an
ci

al
 

S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 

A
n

n
u

al
 

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 
S

ta
te

m
en

t

K
ey

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
t r

is
ks

 in
cl

ud
e:

•
A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t o

f s
av

in
gs

 p
la

ns
;

•
C

ha
ng

es
 to

 th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

cc
ou

nt
in

g;
 a

nd

•
F

ut
ur

e 
of

 L
an

ca
st

er
 M

ar
ke

t.

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f t

he
se

 k
ey

 a
ud

it 
ris

ks
 a

re
 d

et
ai

le
d 

on
 

pa
ge

s 
9 

to
 1

1 
of

 th
is

 r
ep

or
t. 

O
ur

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 e

nc
om

pa
ss

:

•
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
ov

er
 th

e 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

, r
el

yi
ng

 
on

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
w

he
re

ve
r 

po
ss

ib
le

 to
 a

vo
id

 d
up

lic
at

io
n.

  

•
A

 d
et

ai
le

d 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

di
sc

lo
su

re
 

no
te

s 
an

d 
th

e 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t.

•
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 k
ey

 a
ud

it 
ris

ks
 id

en
tif

ie
d,

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r 
de

ta
ile

d 
au

di
t w

or
k 

an
d 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

w
ith

 s
en

io
r 

fin
an

ce
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

T
h

e 
fi

n
d

in
g

s 
o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
au

d
it

 o
p

in
io

n
 t

h
at

 w
e 

is
su

e 
o

n
 y

o
u

r 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

U
se

 o
f 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

/V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

M
o

n
ey

 W
o

rk

In
 r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 th

e 
ch

an
gi

ng
 fi

na
nc

ia
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 h
as

 in
tr

od
uc

ed
 a

 n
ew

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 lo
ca

l v
al

ue
 fo

r 
m

on
ey

 (
V

F
M

) 
w

or
k 

at
 

th
os

e 
bo

di
es

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
a 

us
e 

of
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
(U

oR
)

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

 

T
he

 n
ew

, m
or

e 
fo

cu
se

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 w

ill
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
vo

lu
m

e 
of

 a
ud

it
w

or
k 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
ir 

st
at

ut
or

y 
V

F
M

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s.

O
ur

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 e

nc
om

pa
ss

:

•
A

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t t
o 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 a

nd
 fo

cu
s 

of
 lo

ca
l V

F
M

 
w

or
k.

•
W

he
re

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
, u

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
 lo

ca
l V

F
M

 w
or

k 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

ris
ks

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t.

Page 6



4
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
O

u
r 

au
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

W
e 

ha
ve

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 th
e 

fo
ur

 k
ey

 s
ta

ge
s 

of
 o

ur
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

yo
u 

be
lo

w
:

W
e 

u
n

d
er

ta
ke

 o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 

yo
u

r 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
 

fo
u

r 
ke

y 
st

ag
es

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

01
2:

!
P

la
n

n
in

g

(J
an

u
ar

y 
to

 F
eb

ru
ar

y)
.

!
C

o
n

tr
o

l E
va

lu
at

io
n

 

(A
p

ri
l)

.

!
S

u
b

st
an

ti
ve

 P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 

(J
u

ly
 t

o
 A

u
g

u
st

).

!
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 (

S
ep

te
m

b
er

).

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

2 3 41
P

la
n

n
in

g

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

ev
al

u
at

io
n

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

!
U

pd
at

e 
ou

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 a
nd

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 

!
A

ss
es

s 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

na
l c

on
tr

ol
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 

!
D

et
er

m
in

e 
ou

r 
au

di
t s

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

pl
an

 th
e 

au
di

t a
pp

ro
ac

h.

!
Is

su
e 

ou
r 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
A

ud
it 

P
ro

to
co

l.

!
E

va
lu

at
e 

an
d 

te
st

 s
el

ec
te

d 
co

nt
ro

ls
 o

ve
r 

ke
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s.

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

fu
nc

tio
n.

 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
. 

!
P

la
n 

an
d 

pe
rf

or
m

 s
ub

st
an

tiv
e 

au
di

t p
ro

ce
du

re
s.

!
C

on
cl

ud
e 

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
. 

!
Id

en
tif

y 
au

di
t a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
. 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t. 

!
D

ec
la

re
 o

ur
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

.

!
O

bt
ai

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

. 

!
R

ep
or

t m
at

te
rs

 o
f g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
in

te
re

st
.

!
F

or
m

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
op

in
io

n.
 

Page 7



5
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
O

u
r 

au
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 -

p
la

n
n

in
g

D
u

ri
n

g
 J

an
u

ar
y 

an
d

 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
w

e 
co

m
p

le
te

 o
u

r 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 w
o

rk
.

W
e 

as
se

ss
 t

h
e 

ke
y 

ri
sk

s 

af
fe

ct
in

g
 t

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 b

as
ed

 

o
n

 o
u

r 
h

is
to

ri
ca

l a
n

d
 s

ec
to

r 

kn
o

w
le

d
g

e.

W
e 

as
se

ss
 if

 t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

an
y 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 r

es
p

ec
t 

o
f 

ce
n

tr
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 

th
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 IT

 s
ys

te
m

s,
 

th
at

 w
o

u
ld

 im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 o
u

r 

au
d

it
. 

W
e 

d
et

er
m

in
e 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 

st
ra

te
g

y 
an

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
, a

n
d

 

ag
re

e 
a 

p
ro

to
co

l f
o

r 
th

e 

ac
co

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
, s

p
ec

if
yi

n
g

 

w
h

at
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 w
e 

ex
p

ec
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
.

O
ur

 p
la

nn
in

g 
w

or
k 

ta
ke

s 
pl

ac
e 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
 a

nd
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
12

. T
hi

s 
in

vo
lv

es
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

as
pe

ct
s:

 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t

W
e 

up
da

te
 o

ur
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
op

er
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 id
en

tif
y 

an
y 

ar
ea

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 r

eq
ui

re
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 a
tte

nt
io

n 
du

rin
g 

ou
r 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

W
e 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

ke
y 

ris
ks

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

T
he

se
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ou
r 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
of

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y,
 o

ur
 s

ec
to

r 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

ou
r 

on
go

in
g 

di
al

og
ue

 w
ith

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
st

af
f. 

T
he

 r
is

ks
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
to

 d
at

e 
ar

e 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t. 

O
ur

 a
ud

it 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 

pl
an

 w
ill

, h
ow

ev
er

, r
em

ai
n 

fle
xi

bl
e 

as
 th

e 
ris

ks
 a

nd
 is

su
es

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
. I

t i
s 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 a
de

qu
at

el
y 

ad
dr

es
s 

th
es

e 
is

su
es

. W
e 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 r

ai
se

 a
ny

 
te

ch
ni

ca
l i

ss
ue

s 
w

ith
 u

s 
as

 e
ar

ly
 a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
 s

o 
th

at
 w

e 
ca

n 
ag

re
e 

th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t i

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

au
di

t v
is

it.
 

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

es
s,

 w
e 

w
ill

 w
or

k 
cl

os
el

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
fin

an
ce

 te
am

 
to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

an
d 

co
nt

in
ua

lly
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
  A

t t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
st

ag
e 

of
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

w
e 

w
ill

 is
su

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ith
 a

 ‘p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 c
lie

nt
’ l

is
t w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
de

ta
ile

d 
sc

he
du

le
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

qu
es

ts
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
l e

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t

C
on

tr
ol

s 
op

er
at

ed
 a

t a
n 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
na

l l
ev

el
 o

fte
n 

ha
ve

 a
n 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
co

nt
ro

ls
 a

t a
n 

op
er

at
io

na
l l

ev
el

 a
nd

 if
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
th

is
 

w
ou

ld
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ou
r 

au
di

t. 
M

os
t o

f t
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l c

on
tr

ol
s 

w
e 

as
se

ss
 w

er
e 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 li

nk
ed

 to
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
In

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

, t
he

 a
re

as
 r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 e
th

ic
s 

an
d 

co
nd

uc
t h

av
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

ou
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it.
 

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
re

lie
s 

on
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 (
IT

) 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 b
ot

h 
fin

an
ci

al
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

an
d 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
. I

n 
or

de
r 

to
 s

at
is

fy
 

ou
rs

el
ve

s 
th

at
 w

e 
ca

n 
re

ly
 o

n 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 IT
, w

e 
te

st
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

ov
er

 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 s

ys
te

m
s 

an
d 

da
ta

, s
ys

te
m

 c
ha

ng
es

, s
ys

te
m

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
co

m
pu

te
r 

op
er

at
io

ns
.

A
u

d
it

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

T
he

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

se
ts

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l d

ire
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t a

nd
 

de
ci

de
s 

th
e 

na
tu

re
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

t o
f a

ud
it 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

W
e 

de
si

gn
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 in

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 th
e 

ris
k 

th
at

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
re

 m
at

er
ia

lly
 m

is
st

at
ed

. T
he

 m
at

er
ia

lit
y 

le
ve

l i
s 

a 
m

at
te

r 
of

 
ju

dg
em

en
t a

nd
 is

 s
et

 b
y 

th
e 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d.

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

to
co

l

A
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f o
ur

 p
la

nn
in

g 
w

or
k 

w
e 

w
ill

 is
su

e 
ou

r 
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

A
ud

it 
P

ro
to

co
l. 

T
hi

s 
im

po
rt

an
t d

oc
um

en
t s

et
s 

ou
t o

ur
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 a
nd

 
tim

et
ab

le
. I

t a
ls

o 
su

m
m

ar
is

es
 th

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

ev
id

en
ce

 
w

e 
re

qu
ire

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 d
ur

in
g 

ou
r 

fin
al

 a
ud

it 
vi

si
t (

i.e
 th

e 
‘p

re
pa

re
d 

by
 c

lie
nt

’ l
is

t)
. 

Planning

!
U

pd
at

e 
ou

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 a
nd

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t.

!
A

ss
es

s 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

na
l c

on
tr

ol
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 

!
D

et
er

m
in

e 
ou

r 
au

di
t s

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

pl
an

 th
e 

au
di

t 
ap

pr
oa

ch
.

!
Is

su
e 

ou
r 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
A

ud
it 

P
ro

to
co

l.

Page 8



6
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
O

u
r 

au
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 –

co
n

tr
o

l e
va

lu
at

io
n

D
u

ri
n

g
 A

p
ri

l w
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 

o
u

r 
in

te
ri

m
 w

o
rk

.

W
e 

as
se

ss
 if

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
ve

r 

ke
y 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ys
te

m
s 

w
er

e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
d

u
ri

n
g

 2
01

1/
12

. 

W
e 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

fi
n

an
ce

 

te
am

 t
o

 e
n

h
an

ce
 t

h
e 

ef
fi

ci
en

cy
 o

f 
th

e 
ac

co
u

n
ts

 

au
d

it
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 is
su

e 
o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

in
 A

p
ri

l.

O
ur

 in
te

rim
 v

is
it 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
w

ee
k 

co
m

m
en

ci
ng

 1
6 

A
pr

il 
20

12
. D

ur
in

g 
th

is
 ti

m
e 

w
e 

w
ill

 c
om

pl
et

e 
w

or
k 

in
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ar
ea

s:
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
ve

r 
ke

y 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s

W
e 

up
da

te
 o

ur
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
ke

y 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 
w

he
re

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
re

le
va

nt
 to

 o
ur

 fi
na

l a
cc

ou
nt

s 
au

di
t. 

W
e 

co
nf

irm
 o

ur
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
by

 c
om

pl
et

in
g 

w
al

kt
hr

ou
gh

s 
fo

r 
th

es
e 

sy
st

em
s.

 W
e 

th
en

 
te

st
 s

el
ec

te
d 

co
nt

ro
ls

 th
at

 a
dd

re
ss

 k
ey

 r
is

ks
 w

ith
in

 th
es

e 
sy

st
em

s.
 T

he
 

st
re

ng
th

 o
f t

he
 c

on
tr

ol
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

in
fo

rm
s 

th
e 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

te
st

in
g 

w
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
du

rin
g 

ou
r 

fin
al

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
vi

si
t. 

A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

ill
us

tr
at

es
 h

ow
 w

e 
de

te
rm

in
e 

th
e 

m
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
of

 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

an
d 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

au
di

t t
es

tin
g.

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

in
te

rn
al

 a
u

d
it

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
 s

tr
on

g 
w

or
ki

ng
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
an

d 
w

e 
w

ill
 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 w

or
k 

cl
os

el
y 

w
ith

 th
em

 to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 
th

ei
r 

w
or

k 
on

 c
or

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ys
te

m
s 

an
d 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

W
e 

ra
is

ed
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 in

 o
ur

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
T

ho
se

 
C

ha
rg

ed
 w

ith
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
(I

S
A

 2
60

) 
20

10
/1

1.

W
e 

w
ill

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
ou

r 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
.

C
ri

ti
ca

l a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 m
at

te
rs

W
e 

w
ill

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

w
or

k 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ris

ks
 w

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

at
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 s

ta
ge

. W
he

re
ve

r 
po

ss
ib

le
, w

e 
se

ek
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 
re

le
va

nt
 w

or
ki

ng
s 

an
d 

ev
id

en
ce

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

t a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 in

te
rim

 w
or

k.
 

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

ou
r 

in
te

rim
 v

is
it 

w
e 

w
ill

 is
su

e 
ou

r 
In

te
rim

 M
an

ag
em

en
t L

et
te

r 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 s
et

 o
ut

 th
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

of
 o

ur
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

in
te

rim
 w

or
k.

 

Control 
Evaluation

!
E

va
lu

at
e 

an
d 

te
st

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
ov

er
 k

ey
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ys
te

m
s.

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

fu
nc

tio
n.

 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
. 

Page 9



7
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
O

u
r 

au
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 –

su
b

st
an

ti
ve

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s

D
u

ri
n

g
 J

u
ly

 w
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

o
n

-

si
te

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

su
b

st
an

ti
ve

 

w
o

rk
. 

W
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 d

et
ai

le
d

 t
es

ti
n

g
 

o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
is

cl
o

su
re

s 

an
d

 c
o

n
cl

u
d

e 
o

n
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

ac
co

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

at
te

rs
, s

u
ch

 a
s 

sp
ec

if
ic

 r
is

k 
ar

ea
s.

 W
e 

th
en

 

ag
re

e 
an

y 
au

d
it

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
.

W
e 

al
so

 r
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
A

n
n

u
al

 

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

fo
r 

co
n

si
st

en
cy

 w
it

h
 o

u
r 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
.

W
e 

w
ill

 p
re

se
n

t 
o

u
r 

R
ep

o
rt

 

to
 t

h
o

se
 c

h
ar

g
ed

 w
it

h
 

g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 (
IS

A
 2

60
) 

to
 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
in

 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

.

O
ur

 fi
na

l a
cc

ou
nt

s 
vi

si
t o

n 
si

te
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ov

is
io

na
lly

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 to

 
st

ar
t o

n 
16

 J
ul

y 
20

12
. D

ur
in

g 
th

is
 ti

m
e,

 w
e 

w
ill

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

w
or

k:
 

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

W
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
te

st
in

g 
on

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t b

al
an

ce
s 

an
d 

di
sc

lo
su

re
s.

 
T

he
 e

xt
en

t o
f o

ur
 w

or
k 

is
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
E

ng
ag

em
en

t L
ea

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 v

ar
io

us
 fa

ct
or

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
ou

r 
ov

er
al

l a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

co
nt

ro
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

ov
er

 in
di

vi
du

al
 

sy
st

em
s 

an
d 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f s
pe

ci
fic

 r
is

k 
fa

ct
or

s.
 

C
ri

ti
ca

l a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 m
at

te
rs

 

W
e 

co
nc

lu
de

 o
ur

 te
st

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ke

y 
ris

k 
ar

ea
s 

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

at
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 s

ta
ge

 a
nd

 a
ny

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 is

su
es

 th
at

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
em

er
ge

d 
si

nc
e.

 

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
 

D
ur

in
g 

ou
r 

on
 s

ite
 w

or
k,

 w
e 

w
ill

 m
ee

t w
ith

 th
e 

H
ea

d 
of

 F
in

an
ci

al
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
it,

 a
ny

 d
iff

er
en

ce
s 

fo
un

d 
an

d 
an

y 
ot

he
r 

is
su

es
 e

m
er

gi
ng

. 

A
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f o
ur

 o
n 

si
te

 w
or

k,
 w

e 
w

ill
 h

ol
d 

a 
cl

os
ur

e 
m

ee
tin

g,
 w

he
re

 
w

e 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
of

 a
ud

it 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 a

 ti
m

et
ab

le
 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

st
ag

e 
an

d 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 s

ig
n 

of
f. 

T
o 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 a
ud

iti
ng

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
, w

e 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 r
ep

or
t 

un
co

rr
ec

te
d 

au
di

t d
iff

er
en

ce
s 

to
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
. W

e 
al

so
 r

ep
or

t 
an

y 
m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
or

re
ct

ed
 a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

be
lie

ve
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

ed
 to

 y
ou

 to
 h

el
p 

yo
u 

m
ee

t y
ou

r 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s.

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 

W
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 s
at

is
fy

 o
ur

se
lv

es
 th

at
 y

ou
r 

A
nn

ua
l G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t c
om

pl
ie

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
an

d 
is

 c
on

si
st

en
t 

w
ith

 o
ur

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f y
ou

r 
op

er
at

io
ns

. O
ur

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 w

or
k 

of
 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 y

ou
r 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
re

 k
ey

 to
 th

is
. 

W
e 

re
po

rt
 th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
of

 o
ur

 fi
na

l a
cc

ou
nt

s 
w

or
k 

in
 o

ur
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
(I

S
A

 2
60

).

Substantive 
Procedures

!
P

la
n 

an
d 

pe
rf

or
m

 s
ub

st
an

tiv
e 

au
di

t p
ro

ce
du

re
s.

!
C

on
cl

ud
e 

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
. 

!
Id

en
tif

y 
au

di
t a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
. 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t. 

Page 10



8
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
O

u
r 

au
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 -

o
th

er

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
, w

e 
al

so
 a

u
d

it
 

th
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 W

h
o

le
 o

f 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
 p

ac
k.

W
e 

m
ay

 n
ee

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

er
ta

ke
 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 w
o

rk
 if

 w
e 

re
ce

iv
e 

o
b

je
ct

io
n

s 
to

 t
h

e 
ac

co
u

n
ts

 

fr
o

m
 lo

ca
l e

le
ct

o
rs

. 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 
w

it
h

 

yo
u

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e 
ye

ar
, 

b
o

th
 f

o
rm

al
ly

 a
n

d
 in

fo
rm

al
ly

.

O
u

r 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
ce

 a
n

d
 

o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 

u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
C

o
d

e 
ar

e 

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

 in
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 2

. 

W
e 

co
n

fi
rm

 o
u

r 
au

d
it

 t
ea

m
’s

 

in
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 

o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
is

 n
o

t 
im

p
ai

re
d

.

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
ac

co
u

n
ts

 (
W

G
A

)

W
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 is

su
e 

an
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
yo

ur
 W

G
A

 
co

ns
ol

id
at

io
n 

to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

at
 th

is
 is

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 y

ou
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

. T
he

 a
ud

it 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 H

M
 T

re
as

ur
y 

an
d 

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l A
ud

it 
O

ffi
ce

. 

E
le

ct
o

r 
ch

al
le

n
g

e

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8 

gi
ve

s 
el

ec
to

rs
 c

er
ta

in
 r

ig
ht

s.
 T

he
se

 
ar

e:

!
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 in
sp

ec
t t

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
s;

!
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 a
sk

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
; a

nd

!
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 o
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
. 

A
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

es
e 

rig
ht

s,
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 o
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
, w

e 
m

ay
 n

ee
d 

to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 w

or
k 

to
 fo

rm
 o

ur
 

de
ci

si
on

 o
n 

th
e 

el
ec

to
r's

 o
bj

ec
tio

n.
 T

he
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 w
or

k 
co

ul
d 

ra
ng

e 
fr

om
 a

 s
m

al
l p

ie
ce

 o
f w

or
k 

w
he

re
 w

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 a
n 

of
fic

er
 a

nd
 r

ev
ie

w
 

ev
id

en
ce

 to
 fo

rm
 o

ur
 d

ec
is

io
n,

 to
 a

 m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
pi

ec
e 

of
 w

or
k,

 w
he

re
 

w
e 

ha
ve

 to
 in

te
rv

ie
w

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f o

ffi
ce

rs
, r

ev
ie

w
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
m

ou
nt

s 
of

 
ev

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 s

ee
k 

le
ga

l r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

is
su

es
 r

ai
se

d.
 

T
he

 c
os

ts
 in

cu
rr

ed
 in

 r
es

po
nd

in
g 

to
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r 

ob
je

ct
io

ns
 r

ai
se

d 
by

 
el

ec
to

rs
 is

 n
ot

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 fe

e.
 T

hi
s 

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
's

 fe
e 

sc
al

es
.

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
is

 a
 k

ey
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
pr

oc
es

s,
 n

ot
 o

nl
y 

in
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t f

in
di

ng
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

, b
ut

 a
ls

o 
in

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t t

ea
m

 a
re

 
ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
to

 y
ou

 in
 a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
th

e 
is

su
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

au
di

t s
tr

at
eg

y.
 T

hr
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 y
ea

r 
w

e 
w

ill
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

w
ith

 y
ou

 
th

ro
ug

h 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 th

e 
fin

an
ce

 te
am

 a
nd

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

. O
ur

 
de

liv
er

ab
le

s 
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
pa

ge
 1

7.
 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
co

n
fi

rm
at

io
n

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 r

eq
ui

re
 a

ud
ito

rs
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
to

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e,
 a

t l
ea

st
 a

nn
ua

lly
, a

ll 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 th

at
 m

ay
 

be
ar

 o
n 

th
e 

fir
m

’s
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
ity

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
it 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t l

ea
d 

an
d 

au
di

t s
ta

ff.
 T

he
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
ls

o 
pl

ac
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
n 

au
di

to
rs

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 in

te
gr

ity
, o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

 a
nd

 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
.

T
he

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 d

ef
in

e 
‘th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e’

 a
s 

‘th
os

e 
pe

rs
on

s 
en

tr
us

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n,

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 a
n 

en
tit

y’
. I

n 
yo

ur
 c

as
e 

th
is

 is
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
.

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 is
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 b

ei
ng

 a
nd

 b
ei

ng
 s

ee
n 

to
 b

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t. 
A

P
B

 E
th

ic
al

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
1 

In
te

gr
ity

, O
bj

ec
tiv

ity
 a

nd
 In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 

re
qu

ire
s 

us
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
to

 y
ou

 in
 w

rit
in

g 
al

l s
ig

ni
fic

an
t f

ac
ts

 a
nd

 
m

at
te

rs
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
os

e 
re

la
te

d 
to

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 n
on

-a
ud

it 
se

rv
ic

es
 

an
d 

th
e 

sa
fe

gu
ar

ds
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
, i

n 
ou

r 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 ju

dg
em

en
t, 

m
ay

 
re

as
on

ab
ly

 b
e 

th
ou

gh
t t

o 
be

ar
 o

n 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
’s

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

ity
 o

f t
he

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

an
d 

th
e 

au
di

t t
ea

m
.

C
o

n
fi

rm
at

io
n

 s
ta

te
m

en
t

W
e 

co
nf

irm
 th

at
 a

s 
of

 th
e 

da
te

 o
f t

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 in

 o
ur

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
ju

dg
em

en
t, 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 is
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
m

ea
ni

ng
 o

f r
eg

ul
at

or
y 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
ity

 o
f t

he
 A

pp
oi

nt
ed

 
A

ud
ito

r 
an

d 
au

di
t t

ea
m

 is
 n

ot
 im

pa
ire

d.

Page 11



9
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
ks

 

F
o

r 
ea

ch
 k

ey
 r

is
k 

ar
ea

 w
e 

h
av

e 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 t
h

e 
im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 u
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 

th
es

e 
ri

sk
s 

ar
ea

s 
in

 o
u

r 

R
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 T
h

o
se

 C
h

ar
g

ed
 

w
it

h
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 2

01
1/

12
  

(I
S

A
26

0)
.

K
ey

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

ks
Im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 a

u
d

it

R
is

k

T
he

  A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

20
11

/1
2 

bu
dg

et
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f c
os

t s
av

in
g 

ta
rg

et
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t f

un
di

ng
 c

ut
s 

 

A
s 

at
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
11

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
w

as
 fo

re
ca

st
in

g 
th

at
 it

 w
ou

ld
 d

el
iv

er
 it

s 
20

11
/1

2 
bu

dg
et

, w
ith

 a
n 

un
de

r 
sp

en
d 

of
 £

37
,0

00
. 

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
se

t a
 b

al
an

ce
d 

bu
dg

et
 fo

r 
20

12
/1

3 
bu

t c
ur

re
nt

ly
 e

st
im

at
es

 th
at

 
an

 a
dd

iti
on

al
  £

40
8,

00
0 

of
 s

av
in

gs
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r 
20

13
/1

4 
an

d 
£4

40
,0

00
 in

 
20

14
/1

5.

F
or

 m
an

y 
A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
it 

is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
m

or
e 

an
d 

m
or

e 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 th
es

e 
sa

vi
ng

s 
in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 s

ec
ur

es
 lo

ng
er

 te
rm

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
nd

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

.

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

In
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 o

ur
 V

F
M

 w
or

k 
w

e 
w

ill
 c

rit
ic

al
ly

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

co
nt

ro
ls

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

a 
so

un
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

nd
in

g,
 s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 th

at
 it

s 
M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

ha
s 

du
ly

 ta
ke

n 
in

to
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
fu

nd
in

g 
re

du
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 th
at

 it
 is

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
ly

 r
ob

us
t t

o 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ca

n 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y.
 W

e 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

re
vi

ew
 h

ow
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

is
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
in

g 
its

 s
av

in
gs

 p
la

ns
. 

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 fi

na
l a

cc
ou

nt
s 

au
di

t w
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f a
ny

 
po

te
nt

ia
l l

ia
bi

lit
ie

s 
ar

is
in

g 
fr

om
 it

s 
sa

vi
ng

s 
pl

an
s 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 C

od
e.

 If
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

, w
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

pr
ov

is
io

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

, a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 a
nd

 
ca

lc
ul

at
io

ns
.

A
ny

 r
es

tr
uc

tu
rin

g 
 li

ab
ili

tie
s 

at
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 
ye

ar
 e

nd
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
ac

co
un

te
d 

fo
r 

in
 th

e 
20

11
/1

2 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
R

es
er

ve
s 

an
d 

ba
la

nc
es

!
P

ro
vi

si
on

s 

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

nd
in

g

S
av

in
g

s 
p

la
n

s

Page 12



10
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
ks

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
) 

F
o

r 
ea

ch
 k

ey
 r

is
k 

ar
ea

 w
e 

h
av

e 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 t
h

e 
im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 u
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 

h
o

w
 th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 is

 t
h

es
e 

ri
sk

s 
ar

ea
s 

in
 o

u
r 

R
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 

th
o

se
 c

h
ar

g
ed

 w
it

h
 

g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 2
01

1/
12

  

(I
S

A
26

0)
.

K
ey

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

ks
Im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 a

u
d

it

R
is

k

T
he

 2
01

1/
12

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
(“

th
e 

C
od

e)
” 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

ch
an

ge
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

ne
w

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

t t
o 

ca
rr

y 
‘h

er
ita

ge
 a

ss
et

s’
 a

t v
al

ua
tio

n.
 H

er
ita

ge
 a

ss
et

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
hi

st
or

ic
al

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
, m

us
eu

m
 

an
d 

ga
lle

ry
 c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 w

or
ks

 o
f a

rt
. 

T
he

 2
01

1/
12

 C
od

e
al

so
 c

la
rif

ie
s 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 in
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 a

re
as

 w
he

re
 

am
bi

gu
ity

 w
as

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

20
10

/1
1 

C
od

e.
 T

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ne
ed

s 
to

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 a

dd
re

ss
 C

od
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 it

s 
20

11
/1

2 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 in

te
rim

 w
or

k 
w

e 
w

ill
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

th
e 

C
od

e
ch

an
ge

s.
 

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 fi

na
l a

cc
ou

nt
s 

au
di

t w
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ne

ss
 o

f t
he

 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

en
tr

ie
s 

an
d 

di
sc

lo
su

re
s 

in
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
A

ss
et

 v
al

ua
tio

n

!
V

ar
io

us

C
o

d
e 

ch
an

g
es

Page 13



11
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
ks

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
) 

F
o

r 
ea

ch
 k

ey
 r

is
k 

ar
ea

 w
e 

h
av

e 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 t
h

e 
im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 u
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 

h
o

w
 th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 is

 t
h

es
e 

ri
sk

s 
ar

ea
s 

in
 o

u
r 

R
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 

th
o

se
 c

h
ar

g
ed

 w
it

h
 

g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 2
01

1/
12

  

(I
S

A
26

0)
.

K
ey

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

ks
Im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 a

u
d

it

R
is

k

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
cu

rr
en

tly
 le

as
es

 th
e 

La
nc

as
te

r 
M

ar
ke

t o
n 

a 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 le

as
e 

fr
om

 
A

lli
ed

 (
La

nc
as

te
r)

 L
im

ite
d.

  D
ur

in
g 

 th
e 

ye
ar

, M
em

be
rs

 h
av

e 
ta

ke
n 

th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 to
 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t l
ea

se
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 to
 n

eg
ot

ia
tin

g 
a 

su
rr

en
de

r 
of

 
th

is
 le

as
e.

  

It 
is

 li
ke

ly
 th

at
 a

ny
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l n
eg

ot
ia

tio
n 

w
ill

 r
es

ul
t i

n 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 p

ay
m

en
t t

o 
br

ea
k 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t l

ea
se

.  
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
m

us
t e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 it

 fu
lly

 u
nd

er
st

an
ds

 th
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f s

ur
re

nd
er

in
g 

th
e 

le
as

e 
fr

om
 b

ot
h 

a 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

fin
an

ci
ng

 p
er

sp
ec

tiv
e.

S
im

ila
rly

, t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

m
us

t b
e 

ab
le

 to
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 th

at
 a

ny
 a

ct
io

ns
 ta

ke
n 

re
pr

es
en

t v
al

ue
 fo

r 
m

on
ey

.

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t h

av
e 

ag
re

ed
 to

 p
re

pa
re

 a
 p

ap
er

 s
et

tin
g 

ou
t t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

co
ur

se
 o

f 
ac

tio
n 

fo
r 

su
rr

en
de

rin
g 

th
e 

M
ar

ke
t L

ea
se

.

In
so

fa
r

as
 a

ny
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
20

11
/1

2 
st

at
em

en
ts

, w
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
pr

op
os

al
s 

an
d 

cr
iti

ca
lly

 a
pp

ra
is

e 
an

y 
un

de
rly

in
g 

as
su

m
pt

io
ns

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 

th
e 

pl
an

s 
ar

e 
ba

se
d.

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

ts
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
in

 li
ne

 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
s 

an
d 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e.

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, i

n 
fo

rm
in

g 
ou

r 
V

al
ue

 fo
r 

M
on

ey
 c

on
cl

us
io

n 
w

e 
w

ill
 c

on
si

de
r 

w
he

th
er

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

pr
op

os
al

s 
re

pr
es

en
t a

n
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 u
se

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

re
so

ur
ce

s

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
N

on
 C

ur
re

nt
 

A
ss

et
s

!
Lo

ng
 te

rm
 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

nd
in

g

!
V

fM

F
u

tu
re

 o
f 

L
an

ca
st

er
 

M
ar

ke
t

Page 14



12
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fiv
e

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 V

F
M

 w
o

rk

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
th

ei
r 

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 e
co

no
m

y,
 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s,

 th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
re

qu
ire

s 
au

di
to

rs
 to

:

!
pl

an
 th

ei
r 

w
or

k 
ba

se
d 

on
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 r
is

ks
 o

f 
gi

vi
ng

 a
 w

ro
ng

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

(a
ud

it 
ris

k)
; a

nd

!
ca

rr
y 

ou
t o

nl
y 

as
 m

uc
h 

w
or

k 
as

 is
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
em

 to
 

gi
ve

 a
 s

af
e 

V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n.

T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

st
ab

ili
ty

 fo
r 

au
di

to
rs

 a
nd

 a
ud

ite
d 

bo
di

es
, t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 h
as

 k
ep

t t
he

 V
F

M
 a

ud
it 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 u
nc

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 

la
st

 y
ea

r.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 o
nl

y 
re

la
tiv

el
y 

m
in

or
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

ke
y 

is
su

es
 fa

ci
ng

 th
e 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t s

ec
to

r.

T
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
is

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
d 

un
de

r 
tw

o 
th

em
es

, a
s 

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

 b
el

ow
.

O
u

r 
ap

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

 

fo
llo

w
s 

g
u

id
an

ce
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 

b
y 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

.

S
p

ec
if

ie
d

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
fo

r 
V

F
M

 
co

n
cl

u
si

o
n

F
o

cu
s 

o
f 

th
e 

cr
it

er
ia

S
u

b
-s

ec
ti

o
n

s

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
pr

op
er

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 r
es

ili
en

ce
.

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
ro

bu
st

 s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

to
:

!
m

an
ag

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
fin

an
ci

al
 r

is
ks

 a
nd

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s;
 a

nd
 

!
se

cu
re

 a
 s

ta
bl

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
 th

at
 e

na
bl

es
 it

 to
 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 o

pe
ra

te
 fo

r 
th

e 
fo

re
se

ea
bl

e 
fu

tu
re

.

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 p
la

nn
in

g

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 c
on

tr
ol

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
pr

op
er

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
ho

w
 it

 
se

cu
re

s 
ec

o
n

o
m

y,
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 a

n
d

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s.

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
is

 p
rio

rit
is

in
g 

its
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 w
ith

in
 ti

gh
te

r 
bu

dg
et

s,
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
by

:

!
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

co
st

 r
ed

uc
tio

ns
; a

nd

!
im

pr
ov

in
g 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

tiv
ity

.

!
P

rio
rit

is
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s

!
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

tiv
ity

Page 15



13
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fiv
e 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

T
he

 k
ey

 e
le

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 V
F

M
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 a
re

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 b
el

ow
.

E
ac

h 
of

 th
es

e 
st

ag
es

 a
re

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 fu
rt

he
r 

be
lo

w
.

W
e 

w
ill

 fo
llo

w
 a

 r
is

k 
b

as
ed

 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 t

ar
g

et
 a

u
d

it
 

ef
fo

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 

g
re

at
es

t 
au

d
it

 r
is

k.
 

V
F

M
 a

ud
it 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

F
in

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r 
au

di
t w

or
k

A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f 
re

si
du

al
 a

ud
it 

ris
k

Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
V

F
M

 
au

di
t w

or
k 

(if
 

an
y)

C
on

cl
ud

e 
on

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
V

F
M

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

w
or

k 
re

qu
ire

d

A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f w
or

k 
by

 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 &
 o

th
er

 
re

vi
ew

 a
ge

nc
ie

s

S
pe

ci
fic

 lo
ca

l r
is

k 
ba

se
d 

w
or

k

VFM conclusion

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

W
e 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

re
le

va
nc

e 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l b
us

in
es

s 
ris

ks
 fa

ce
d 

by
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s,
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
ris

ks
 th

at
 a

pp
ly

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y.

 T
he

se
 a

re
 th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l a

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

is
ks

 in
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
st

at
ut

or
y 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 a
nd

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
, w

hi
ch

 a
re

 r
el

ev
an

t t
o 

au
di

to
rs

’ r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

un
de

r 
th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e.

In
 d

oi
ng

 s
o 

w
e 

co
ns

id
er

:

!
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
ow

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f t

he
 r

is
ks

 it
 fa

ce
s,

 a
nd

 it
s 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
an

d 
ad

dr
es

s 
its

 r
is

ks
;

!
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 V

F
M

 p
ro

fil
e 

to
ol

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
at

io
s 

to
ol

;

!
ev

id
en

ce
 g

ai
ne

d 
fr

om
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

au
di

t w
or

k,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

at
 w

or
k;

 a
nd

!
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, o
th

er
 in

sp
ec

to
ra

te
s 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 a

ge
nc

ie
s.

Page 16



14
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

O
u

r 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 w
ill

 d
ra

w
 

h
ea

vi
ly

 o
n

 o
th

er
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 r

el
ev

an
t 

to
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
f 

la
st

 y
ea

r’
s 

V
F

M
 

au
d

it
.

W
e 

w
ill

 th
en

 f
o

rm
 a

n
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

o
f 

re
si

d
u

al
 a

u
d

it
 

ri
sk

 t
o

 id
en

ti
fy

 t
h

e 
ar

ea
s 

w
h

er
e 

m
o

re
 d

et
ai

le
d

 V
F

M
 

au
d

it
 w

o
rk

 is
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

.

S
ec

tio
n 

fiv
e 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

L
in

ka
g

es
 w

it
h

 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
an

d
 o

th
er

 a
u

d
it

 
w

o
rk

T
he

re
 is

 a
 d

eg
re

e 
of

 o
ve

rla
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

w
or

k 
w

e 
do

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 V

F
M

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
ou

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it.

 
F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 o
ur

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 te
st

in
g 

of
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

na
l 

co
nt

ro
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
, m

an
y 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 r
el

ev
an

t t
o 

ou
r 

V
F

M
 a

ud
it 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s.

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
lw

ay
s 

so
ug

ht
 to

 a
vo

id
 d

up
lic

at
io

n 
of

 a
ud

it 
ef

fo
rt

 b
y 

in
te

gr
at

in
g 

ou
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 V
F

M
 w

or
k,

 
an

d 
th

is
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
. W

e 
w

ill
 th

er
ef

or
e 

dr
aw

 u
po

n 
re

le
va

nt
 a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f o
ur

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

to
 in

fo
rm

 
th

e 
V

F
M

 a
ud

it.
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

o
f 

re
si

d
u

al
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

It 
is

 li
ke

ly
 th

at
 fu

rt
he

r 
au

di
t w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
in

 s
om

e 
ar

ea
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 c
ov

er
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

tw
o 

V
F

M
 

cr
ite

ria
. 

T
hi

s 
w

or
k 

w
ill

 in
vo

lv
e 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
w

ith
 r

el
ev

an
t o

ffi
ce

rs
, a

nd
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f d
oc

um
en

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 p
la

ns
 

an
d 

m
in

ut
es

. W
e 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
re

fe
r 

to
 a

ny
 s

el
f a

ss
es

sm
en

t t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
m

ay
 p

re
pa

re
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s.

T
o 

in
fo

rm
 a

ny
 fu

rt
he

r 
w

or
k 

w
e 

m
us

t d
ra

w
 to

ge
th

er
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f r

es
id

ua
l a

ud
it 

ris
k,

 ta
ki

ng
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f t
he

 w
or

k 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 a
lre

ad
y.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 id

en
tif

y 
th

os
e 

ar
ea

s 
re

qu
iri

ng
 fu

rt
he

r 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
au

di
t w

or
k 

to
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n.

A
t t

hi
s 

st
ag

e 
it 

is
 n

ot
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 in

di
ca

te
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
or

 ty
pe

 o
f r

es
id

ua
l a

ud
it 

ris
ks

 th
at

 m
ig

ht
 r

eq
ui

re
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k,

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l s
ca

le
 o

f w
or

k 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

ea
si

ly
 p

re
di

ct
ed

. 

Id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

sp
ec

if
ic

 V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk

If 
w

e 
id

en
tif

y 
re

si
du

al
 a

ud
it 

ris
ks

, t
he

n 
w

e 
w

ill
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

 th
e 

ris
k 

to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

m
os

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
au

di
t r

es
po

ns
e 

in
 e

ac
h 

ca
se

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
:

!
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f w

or
k 

by
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y,

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
, o

th
er

 in
sp

ec
to

ra
te

s 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 a
ge

nc
ie

s;
 

an
d

!
ca

rr
yi

ng
 o

ut
 lo

ca
l r

is
k-

ba
se

d 
w

or
k 

to
 fo

rm
 a

 v
ie

w
 o

n 
th

e 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
.

Page 17



15
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fiv
e 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

W
h

er
e 

re
le

va
n

t,
 w

e 
d

ra
w

 

u
p

o
n

 th
e 

ra
n

g
e 

o
f 

au
d

it
 t

o
o

ls
 

an
d

 r
ev

ie
w

 g
u

id
es

 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

.

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ep

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e 
re

su
lt

s 

o
f 

th
e 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
r 

R
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

o
se

 c
h

ar
g

ed
 w

it
h

 

g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 2
01

1/
12

  

(I
S

A
26

0)
.

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

D
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
lo

ca
l r

is
k 

b
as

ed
w

o
rk

D
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
th

e
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 r

es
id

ua
l a

ud
it 

ris
k 

id
en

tif
ie

d,
 w

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 d
ra

w
 o

n 
au

di
t t

oo
ls

 a
nd

 s
ou

rc
es

 o
f 

gu
id

an
ce

 w
he

n 
un

de
rt

ak
in

g 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
lo

ca
l r

is
k-

ba
se

d 
au

di
t w

or
k,

 s
uc

h 
as

:

!
lo

ca
l s

av
in

gs
 r

ev
ie

w
 g

ui
de

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 s

el
ec

te
d 

pr
ev

io
us

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 n

at
io

na
l s

tu
di

es
; a

nd

!
up

da
te

 b
rie

fin
gs

 fo
r 

pr
ev

io
us

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 s

tu
di

es
.

T
he

 to
ol

s 
an

d 
gu

id
es

 w
ill

 s
up

po
rt

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
w

he
re

 w
e 

ha
ve

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
a 

lo
ca

l r
is

k 
th

at
 is

 r
el

ev
an

t t
o 

th
em

. F
or

 a
ny

 
re

si
du

al
 a

ud
it 

ris
ks

 th
at

 r
el

at
e 

to
 is

su
es

 n
ot

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y

on
e 

of
 th

es
e 

to
ol

s,
 w

e 
w

ill
 d

ev
el

op
 a

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
ud

it 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 d

ra
w

in
g 

on
 th

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
V

F
M

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

so
ur

ce
s 

of
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n.

C
o

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 o
n

 V
F

M
 

ar
ra

n
g

em
en

ts
A

t t
he

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

of
 th

e 
V

F
M

 a
ud

it 
w

e 
w

ill
 c

on
si

de
r 

th
e

re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

 w
or

k 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 a
nd

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
V

F
M

 th
em

es
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 th
e 

ad
eq

ua
cy

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

.

If 
an

y 
is

su
es

 a
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 to
 th

is
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
an

d 
in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 if

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
is

su
es

 th
at

 
in

di
ca

te
 w

e 
m

ay
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

qu
al

ify
in

g 
ou

r 
V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n,

 w
e 

w
ill

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
es

e 
w

ith
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
s 

so
on

 
as

 p
os

si
bl

e.
 S

uc
h 

is
su

es
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
m

or
e 

w
id

el
y 

as
 p

ar
t o

f K
P

M
G

’s
 q

ua
lit

y 
co

nt
ro

l p
ro

ce
ss

es
, t

o 
he

lp
 

en
su

re
 th

e 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
of

 a
ud

ito
rs

’ d
ec

is
io

ns
.

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 V

F
M

 a
ud

it 
th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
20

11
/1

2 
(I

S
A

 
26

0)
. T

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 w

ill
 s

um
m

ar
is

e 
ou

r 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

th
e 

V
F

M
 a

ud
it,

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t a

nd
an

y 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
m

at
te

rs
 a

ris
in

g,
 a

nd
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

fo
r 

ou
r 

ov
er

al
l c

on
cl

us
io

n.
 

T
he

 k
ey

 o
ut

pu
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

(i.
e.

 o
ur

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

V
F

M
),

 w
hi

ch
 fo

rm
s

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it 

re
po

rt
. 

Page 18



16
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fiv
e

A
u

d
it

 t
ea

m

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 is
 u

n
ch

an
g

ed
 f

ro
m

 

p
ri

o
r 

ye
ar

. C
o

n
ta

ct
 d

et
ai

ls
 

ar
e 

sh
o

w
n

 o
n

 p
ag

e 
1.

T
h

e 
au

d
it

 t
ea

m
 w

ill
 b

e 

as
si

st
ed

 b
y 

o
th

er
 K

P
M

G
 

sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
 a

s 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

.

S
te

ve
 C

la
rk

 

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
Le

ad
 

S
te

ve
’s

 r
ol

e 
is

 t
o 

le
ad

 t
he

 t
ea

m
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 a
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 e

xt
er

na
l 

au
di

t 
op

in
io

n.
 

S
te

ve
 w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
m

ai
n 

po
in

t 
of

 c
on

ta
ct

 f
or

 t
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e.

 

  

 

R
ic

ha
rd

 L
ee

 

M
an

ag
er

 

R
ic

ha
rd

 w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

ke
y 

po
in

t 
of

 c
on

ta
ct

 f
or

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 q

ue
st

io
ns

. R
ic

ha
rd

 w
ill

 r
ai

se
 k

ey
 

au
di

t 
is

su
es

 w
ith

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

as
 t

he
y 

ar
is

e 
an

d 
re

po
rt

 o
ur

 f
in

di
ng

s 
to

 t
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

. 
 H

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
m

ai
n 

co
nt

ac
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

H
ea

d 
of

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s.

  

R
ob

bi
e 

C
ha

pm
an

 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

M
an

ag
er

 
R

ob
bi

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
da

y-
to

-d
ay

 c
on

ta
ct

 a
nd

 w
ill

 w
or

k 
cl

os
el

y 
w

ith
 R

ic
ha

rd
 t

o 
de

liv
er

 a
 c

oo
rd

in
at

ed
 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 a
ud

it.
   

Page 19



17
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fiv
e

A
u

d
it

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s

A
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

ea
ch

 s
ta

g
e 

o
f 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
e 

is
su

e 
ce

rt
ai

n
 

d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

re
p

o
rt

s 
an

d
 o

p
in

io
n

s.

T
h

es
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 t

o
 a

 

h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
 a

n
d

 o
n

 t
im

e.

W
e 

w
ill

 d
is

cu
ss

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e 

ea
ch

 r
ep

o
rt

 w
it

h
 th

e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 o

ff
ic

er
s 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 

p
u

b
lic

at
io

n
.

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

P
u

rp
o

se
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

d
at

es

P
la

n
n

in
g

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
!

O
ut

lin
e 

au
di

t a
pp

ro
ac

h.

!
Id

en
tif

y 
ar

ea
s 

of
 a

ud
it 

fo
cu

s 
an

d 
pl

an
ne

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

.

A
p

ri
l 2

01
2

C
o

n
tr

o
l e

va
lu

at
io

n

In
te

ri
m

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r

!
P

ro
vi

de
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 p
ro

ce
ss

 is
su

es
.

!
Id

en
tif

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

pr
io

r 
to

 th
e 

is
su

e 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

th
e 

ye
ar

-e
nd

 a
ud

it.

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

R
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 T
h

o
se

 
C

h
ar

g
ed

 w
it

h
 

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 (
IS

A
 2

60
 

R
ep

o
rt

) 

!
D

et
ai

ls
 th

e 
re

so
lu

tio
n 

of
 k

ey
 a

ud
it 

is
su

es
.

!
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
of

 a
dj

us
te

d 
an

d 
un

ad
ju

st
ed

 a
ud

it 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

.

!
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
du

rin
g 

ou
r 

au
di

t.

!
C

om
m

en
ta

ry
 o

n 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

m
on

ey
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

.

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

2

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

A
u

d
it

o
r’

s 
re

p
o

rt
!

P
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

n 
op

in
io

n 
on

 y
ou

r 
ac

co
un

ts
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t)

.

!
C

on
cl

ud
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 y
ou

r 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 (

th
e 

V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n)
.

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

2

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
 (

W
G

A
) 

re
p

o
rt

!
P

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
n 

op
in

io
n 

on
 y

ou
r 

 W
ho

le
 o

f G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

cc
ou

nt
s 

re
tu

rn
.

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

2

A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r
!

S
um

m
ar

is
es

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

ke
y 

is
su

es
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
.

N
o

ve
m

b
er

20
12

Page 20



18
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fiv
e

A
u

d
it

 t
im

el
in

e

W
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

d
ia

lo
g

u
e 

w
it

h
 y

o
u

 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t t

h
e 

au
d

it
.

K
ey

 f
o

rm
al

 in
te

ra
ct

io
n

s 
w

it
h

 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
ar

e:

!
A

p
ri

l -
F

in
an

ci
al

 

S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
;

!
S

ep
te

m
b

er
  -

R
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 

th
o

se
 c

h
ar

g
ed

 w
it

h
 

g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 (
IS

A
 2

60
);

!
N

o
ve

m
b

er
 -

A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 

L
et

te
r.

W
e 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 th
e 

fi
n

an
ce

 

te
am

 a
n

d
 in

te
rn

al
 a

u
d

it
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t t

h
e 

ye
ar

. 

O
u

r 
m

ai
n

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 s

it
e 

w
ill

 

b
e

o
u

r:

!
In

te
ri

m
 a

u
d

it
 v

is
it

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 

A
p

ri
l.

!
F

in
al

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
u

d
it

 

d
u

ri
n

g
 J

u
ly

.

R
eg

u
la

r 
lia

is
o

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

s 
b

et
w

ee
n

 th
e 

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
L

ea
d

, t
h

e 
C

h
ie

f 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 H

ea
d

 o
f 

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Audit workflowCommunication

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

D
ec

O
ct

N
ov

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 

S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e 
IS

A
26

0 
R

ep
o

rt

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e 
A

n
n

u
al

 
A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
lia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 th
e 

fi
n

an
ce

 t
ea

m
 a

n
d

 in
te

rn
al

 a
u

d
it

In
te

ri
m

 a
u

d
it

 
vi

si
ts

F
in

al
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 

vi
si

t

C
o

n
tr

o
l e

va
lu

at
io

n
A

u
d

it
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

Page 21



19
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fiv
e

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

T
h

e 
au

d
it

 f
ee

 f
o

r 
20

11
/1

2 
is

 

£1
28

,2
50

. T
h

e 
fe

e 
is

 

u
n

ch
an

g
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 F
ee

 

L
et

te
r 

20
11

/1
2 

w
e

is
su

ed
 in

 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1.
 

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 f
ee

 r
em

ai
n

s 

in
d

ic
at

iv
e 

an
d

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 y

o
u

 

m
ee

ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

ex
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

yo
u

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

.

M
ee

ti
n

g
 t

h
es

e 
ex

p
ec

ta
ti

o
n

s 

w
ill

 h
el

p
 t

h
e 

d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
o

u
r 

au
d

it
 w

it
h

in
 th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

au
d

it
 f

ee
.

T
h

e 
fe

e 
fo

r 
o

u
r 

20
10

/1
1 

g
ra

n
ts

 

w
o

rk
 w

as
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 v
ia

 o
u

r 

su
m

m
ar

y 
re

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

R
et

u
rn

s 
20

10
/1

1 
w

h
ic

h
 w

as
 

is
su

ed
 t

o
 o

ff
ic

er
s 

in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
12

. 

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

W
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
ou

r 
A

ud
it 

F
ee

 L
et

te
r 

20
11

/1
2

to
 y

ou
 in

 A
pr

il 
20

11
. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

it 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 m

ak
e 

an
y 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 fe
es

.

T
he

 a
ud

it 
fe

e 
fo

r 
20

11
/1

2 
is

 £
12

8,
25

0,
 w

hi
ch

 c
ov

er
s 

ou
r 

w
or

k 
on

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 fo
rm

in
g 

ou
r 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

on
ey

 c
on

cl
us

io
n.

 T
he

 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 c
on

tin
ue

s 
to

 is
su

e 
re

ba
te

s 
to

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

th
e 

re
ba

te
 fo

r 
20

11
/1

2 
is

 £
10

,2
60

.

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s

T
he

 a
ud

it 
fe

e 
is

 in
di

ca
tiv

e 
an

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 y

ou
 m

ee
tin

g 
ou

r 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
. 

In
 s

et
tin

g 
th

e 
fe

e,
 w

e 
ha

ve
 a

ss
um

ed
:

!
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f r
is

k 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 is

 
no

t s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 d
iff

er
en

t f
ro

m
 th

at
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1;

!
yo

u 
w

ill
 in

fo
rm

 u
s 

of
 a

ny
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 im

pa
ct

in
g 

on
 o

ur
 

au
di

t;

!
yo

u 
w

ill
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t a

ny
 c

ha
ng

es
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

un
de

r 
th

e 
C

IP
F

A
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

on
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
in

 th
e 

U
K

 
20

11
/1

2 
w

ith
in

 y
ou

r 
20

11
/1

2 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
;

!
yo

u 
w

ill
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 o
ur

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
A

ud
it 

P
ro

to
co

l, 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

–
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
au

di
t i

n 
lin

e 
w

ith
 

th
e 

ag
re

ed
 ti

m
es

ca
le

s;

–
go

od
 q

ua
lit

y 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
an

d 
re

co
rd

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

t t
he

 
st

ar
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

l a
cc

ou
nt

s 
au

di
t;

–
re

qu
es

te
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 
tim

es
ca

le
s;

–
pr

om
pt

 r
es

po
ns

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 q
ue

rie
s 

an
d 

dr
af

t r
ep

or
ts

; 

!
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

m
ee

ts
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

;

!
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

ad
he

re
s 

to
 o

ur
 jo

in
t w

or
ki

ng
 p

ro
to

co
l; 

an
d

!
ad

di
tio

na
l w

or
k 

w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r 

ob
je

ct
io

ns
 r

ai
se

d 
by

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t e

le
ct

or
s.

M
ee

tin
g 

th
es

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

en
su

re
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 a

ud
it 

fe
e.

C
h

an
g

es
 t

o
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
 p

la
n

C
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

is
 p

la
n 

an
d 

th
e 

au
di

t f
ee

 m
ay

 b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
if:

!
ne

w
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
ud

it 
ris

ks
 e

m
er

ge
;

!
ad

di
tio

na
l w

or
k 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

of
 u

s 
by

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

r 
ot

he
r 

re
gu

la
to

rs
; a

nd

!
ad

di
tio

na
l w

or
k 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t o

f c
ha

ng
es

 in
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n,
 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.

If 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 th
is

 p
la

n 
an

d 
th

e 
au

di
t f

ee
 a

re
 r

eq
ui

re
d,

 w
e 

w
ill

 d
is

cu
ss

 
an

d 
ag

re
e 

th
es

e 
in

iti
al

ly
 w

ith
 th

e 
H

ea
d 

of
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s.

20
11

/1
2

(p
la

n
n

ed
)

20
10

/1
1

(a
ct

u
al

)

C
or

e 
au

di
t f

ee
£1

28
,2

50
£1

35
,0

00

Le
ss

:A
ud

it
C

om
m

is
si

on
 r

eb
at

e 
(£

10
,2

60
)

(£
8,

35
1)

T
o

ta
l

£1
17

,9
90

£1
26

,6
49

Page 22



20
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
: 

B
al

an
ce

 o
f 

in
te

rn
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

st
an

ti
ve

 t
es

ti
n

g

T
h

is
 a

p
p

en
d

ix
 il

lu
st

ra
te

s 

h
o

w
 w

e 
d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
m

o
st

 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
b

al
an

ce
 o

f 
in

te
rn

al
 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

au
d

it
 t

es
ti

n
g

.

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

/t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

su
it

ed
 t

o
 

th
is

 t
es

ti
n

g
W

h
at

 w
e 

d
o

F
o

r 
ex

am
p

le
 K

P
M

G
’s

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

:

Emphasis of testing

Lo
w

 v
al

ue
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns

H
ig

h 
vo

lu
m

e

H
om

og
en

ou
s 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Li
ttl

e 
ju

dg
em

en
t

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

de
bt

or
s

P
ur

ch
as

es
 a

nd
 p

ay
ab

le
s

P
ay

ro
ll

Lo
w

/m
ed

iu
m

 v
al

ue

H
ig

h/
m

ed
iu

m
 v

ol
um

e

S
om

e 
ar

ea
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 ju
dg

em
en

t

V
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 fi
xe

d 
as

se
ts

H
ig

h 
va

lu
e/

 lo
w

 v
ol

um
e

U
nu

su
al

 n
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

es
tim

at
es

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t j

ud
ge

m
en

ts

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 b
or

ro
w

in
gs

P
ro

vi
si

on
s

E
xt

en
si

ve
 

co
nt

ro
ls

 
te

st
in

g

R
ed

uc
ed

 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g

M
od

er
at

e 
co

nt
ro

ls
 

te
st

in
g

M
od

er
at

e 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g

E
xt

en
si

ve
 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

te
st

in
g

Li
m

ite
d 

co
nt

ro
ls

 
te

st
in

g

Page 23



21
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
: 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

T
h

is
 a

p
p

en
d

ix
 s

u
m

m
ar

is
es

 

au
d

it
o

rs
’ r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 

re
g

ar
d

in
g

 in
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 

o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y.

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y

A
ud

ito
rs

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 th
e 

C
od

e 
to

: 

!
ca

rr
y 

ou
t t

he
ir 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

;

!
ex

er
ci

se
 th

ei
r 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 ju
dg

em
en

t a
nd

 a
ct

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 o
f b

ot
h 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
nd

 th
e 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

;

!
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

at
tit

ud
e 

at
 a

ll 
tim

es
 a

nd
 n

ot
 a

ct
 in

 a
ny

 w
ay

 
th

at
 m

ig
ht

 g
iv

e 
ris

e 
to

, o
r 

be
 p

er
ce

iv
ed

 to
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
, a

 c
on

fli
ct

 o
f 

in
te

re
st

; a
nd

!
re

si
st

 a
ny

 im
pr

op
er

 a
tte

m
pt

 to
 in

flu
en

ce
 th

ei
r 

ju
dg

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f t
he

 a
ud

it.

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, t

he
 C

od
e 

sp
ec

ifi
es

 th
at

 a
ud

ito
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 w
or

k 
fo

r 
an

 a
ud

ite
d 

bo
dy

 th
at

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
el

at
e 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 th

e 
di

sc
ha

rg
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
to

rs
’ f

un
ct

io
ns

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
C

od
e.

 If
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

in
vi

te
s 

us
 to

 c
ar

ry
 

ou
t r

is
k-

ba
se

d 
w

or
k 

in
 a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 a

re
a,

 w
hi

ch
 c

an
no

t o
th

er
w

is
e 

be
 

ju
st

ifi
ed

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

co
nc

lu
si

on
s,

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
cl

ea
rly

 d
iff

er
en

tia
te

d 
as

 w
or

k 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t u
nd

er
 s

ec
tio

n 
35

 o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 
19

98
.

T
he

 C
od

e 
al

so
 s

ta
te

s 
th

at
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 is

su
es

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
un

de
r 

its
 

po
w

er
s 

to
 a

pp
oi

nt
 a

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
ei

r 
te

rm
s 

of
 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t. 

T
he

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r 

A
ud

ito
rs

 in
cl

ud
es

 s
ev

er
al

 
re

fe
re

nc
es

 to
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 r
ei

nf
or

ce
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, w

hi
ch

 a
ud

ito
rs

 m
us

t c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

. T
he

se
 a

re
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:

!
A

ny
 s

ta
ff 

in
vo

lv
ed

 o
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
or

k 
w

ho
 w

is
h 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 
po

lit
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 s

ho
ul

d 
ob

ta
in

 p
rio

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
 fr

om
 th

e 
E

ng
ag

em
en

t 
Le

ad
.

!
A

ud
it 

st
af

f a
re

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
no

t t
o 

ac
ce

pt
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 a
s 

la
y 

sc
ho

ol
 

in
sp

ec
to

rs
.

!
F

irm
s 

ar
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 n
ot

 to
 r

is
k 

da
m

ag
in

g 
w

or
ki

ng
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 b
y 

bi
dd

in
g 

fo
r 

w
or

k 
w

ith
in

 a
n 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

’s
 a

re
a 

in
 d

ire
ct

 c
om

pe
tit

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

bo
dy

’s
 o

w
n 

st
af

f w
ith

ou
t h

av
in

g 
di

sc
us

se
d 

an
d 

ag
re

ed
 a

 
lo

ca
l p

ro
to

co
l w

ith
 th

e 
bo

dy
 c

on
ce

rn
ed

.

!
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
on

 fi
rm

s 
no

t p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

er
so

na
l f

in
an

ci
al

 o
r 

ta
x 

ad
vi

ce
 to

 c
er

ta
in

 
se

ni
or

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

at
 th

ei
r 

au
di

te
d 

bo
di

es
, a

ud
ito

rs
’ c

on
fli

ct
s 

of
 

in
te

re
st

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 P

F
I p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t a

t a
ud

ite
d 

bo
di

es
, a

nd
 

di
sp

os
al

 o
f c

on
su

lta
nc

y 
pr

ac
tic

es
 a

nd
 a

ud
ito

rs
’ i

nd
ep

en
de

nc
e.

!
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t a

cc
ep

t 
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 in
vo

lv
e 

co
m

m
en

tin
g 

on
 th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f 
ot

he
r 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
ud

ito
rs

 o
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
or

k 
w

ith
ou

t f
irs

t 
co

ns
ul

tin
g 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

.

!
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 p
ol

ic
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

to
 b

e 
ch

an
ge

d 
on

 e
ac

h 
au

di
t a

t l
ea

st
 o

nc
e 

ev
er

y 
fiv

e 
ye

ar
s 

(s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

gr
ee

d 
tr

an
si

tio
na

l a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
).

 
A

ud
it 

su
pp

lie
rs

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 o
bt

ai
n 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 w

rit
te

n 
ap

pr
ov

al
 p

rio
r 

to
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

an
y 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f 
ea

ch
 a

ud
ite

d 
bo

dy
.

!
A

ud
it 

su
pp

lie
rs

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 o
bt

ai
n 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 w

rit
te

n 
ap

pr
ov

al
 p

rio
r 

to
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

an
y 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f 
ea

ch
 a

ud
ite

d 
bo

dy
.

!
T

he
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 m

us
t b

e 
no

tif
ie

d 
of

 a
ny

 c
ha

ng
e 

of
 s

ec
on

d 
in

 
co

m
m

an
d 

w
ith

in
 o

ne
 m

on
th

 o
f m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
ch

an
ge

. W
he

re
 a

 n
ew

 
E

ng
ag

em
en

t L
ea

d 
or

 s
ec

on
d 

in
 c

om
m

an
d 

ha
s 

no
t p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 a
ud

its
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8 

or
 h

as
 n

ot
 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 w

or
ke

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
au

di
t s

up
pl

ie
r,

 th
e 

au
di

t s
up

pl
ie

r 
is

 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 b
rie

f d
et

ai
ls

 o
f t

he
 in

di
vi

du
al

’s
 r

el
ev

an
t 

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e.

Page 24



22
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

A
pp

en
di

ce
s 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 3
: 

Q
u

al
it

y 
as

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 t

ec
h

n
ic

al
 c

ap
ac

it
y

W
e 

re
cr

ui
t t

he
 b

es
t s

ta
ff 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

rig
or

ou
s 

se
le

ct
io

n 
an

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

t c
rit

er
ia

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 w
e 

ex
pe

ct
 th

at
 fu

tu
re

 ta
le

nt
 to

  
de

ve
lo

p 
w

ith
 o

ur
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
of

 m
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
in

-h
ou

se
 a

nd
   

   
  

ex
te

rn
al

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 s
up

po
rt

.

O
ur

 a
ud

it 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 d

et
er

m
in

es
 th

at
 w

e 
us

e 
a 

st
an

da
rd

is
ed

   
   

 
au

di
t a

pp
ro

ac
h 

an
d 

pr
o 

fo
rm

a 
w

or
k 

pa
pe

rs
. W

e 
al

so
 h

av
e 

   
  

st
an

da
rd

s 
of

 a
ud

it 
ev

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

w
or

ki
ng

 p
ap

er
 r

et
en

tio
n.

A
t c

rit
ic

al
 p

er
io

ds
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
w

e 
co

nd
uc

t b
ot

h 
m

an
ag

er
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

an
d 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t l

ea
de

r 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 w

or
k 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

U
po

n 
fin

al
 c

om
pl

et
io

n,
 m

an
ag

er
s 

an
d 

di
re

ct
or

s 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

a 
ch

ec
kl

is
t t

o 
in

di
ca

te
 th

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

co
nc

lu
si

on
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
un

de
r 

th
e 

au
di

t  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
. 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
ds

 w
ho

 m
ee

t c
er

ta
in

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
cr

ite
ria

, c
on

du
ct

 q
ua

lit
y 

co
nt

ro
l  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
re

vi
ew

s 
of

 in
di

vi
du

al
 a

ud
its

 d
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f a
ud

it 
ris

k.
 T

he
ir 

ro
le

 is
 to

 p
er

fo
rm

 a
n 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g,

 
au

di
tin

g 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

m
at

te
rs

 w
ith

 a
 h

ig
h 

de
gr

ee
 o

f 
de

ta
ch

m
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
au

di
t t

ea
m

. T
hi

s 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

n 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

in
te

rn
al

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
n 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f o
ur

 a
ud

it.
 P

ee
r 

re
vi

ew
 is

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
fir

m
, w

ith
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 s
am

pl
e 

of
 o

ur
 w

or
k 

be
in

g 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 
fr

om
 a

 d
iff

er
en

t n
at

io
na

l o
ffi

ce
. T

hi
s 

en
co

ur
ag

es
 a

 c
on

st
an

t f
oc

us
 o

n 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
es

 th
er

e 
is

 c
on

tin
uo

us
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 th
at

 b
es

t 
pr

ac
tic

e 
is

 s
ha

re
d.

 

O
u

r 
q

u
al

it
y 

re
vi

ew
 r

es
u

lt
s

W
e 

ar
e 

ab
le

 to
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f o
ur

 a
ud

its
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f 

N
at

io
na

l A
ud

it 
O

ffi
ce

 a
nd

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 r

ev
ie

w
s.

 T
he

 r
es

ul
ts

 o
f t

he
 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 a
nn

ua
l q

ua
lit

y 
re

vi
ew

 p
ro

ce
ss

 is
 m

ad
e 

pu
bl

ic
ly

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r 
(w

w
w

.a
ud

it-
co

m
m

is
si

on
.g

ov
.u

k/
re

po
rt

s)
. T

he
 la

te
st

 
re

po
rt

 d
at

ed
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
1 

sh
ow

ed
 th

at
 w

e 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 h
ig

hl
y 

ag
ai

ns
t 

al
l t

he
 C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 c
rit

er
ia

.

   
  R

es
o

lv
in

g
 a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 f
in

an
ci

al
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g
 is

su
es

   
   

   
  W

e 
ha

ve
 a

 w
el

l d
ev

el
op

ed
 te

ch
ni

ca
l i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 fi

rm
 th

at
 p

ut
s 

us
 in

 a
 s

tr
on

g 
po

si
tio

n 
to

 d
ea

l w
ith

 a
ny

 e
m

er
gi

ng
   

   
   

   
   

 is
su

es
. T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

:

!
A

 n
at

io
na

l p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

r 
te

ch
ni

ca
l d

ire
ct

or
 (

ba
se

d 
in

 o
ur

 
Lo

nd
on

 o
ffi

ce
) 

w
ho

 h
as

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r 
co

-o
rd

in
at

in
g 

  
   

   
  o

ur
 r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

is
su

es
, 

   
   

   
 in

flu
en

ci
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

bo
di

es
 (

su
ch

 a
s 

C
IP

F
A

) 
as

   
   

   
   

   
w

el
l a

s 
ac

tin
g 

as
 a

 s
ou

nd
in

g 
bo

ar
d 

fo
r 

ou
r 

au
di

to
rs

.

!
A

 n
at

io
na

l t
ec

hn
ic

al
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r 

au
di

t p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls
 th

at
 m

ee
ts

 o
n 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 

ba
si

s 
an

d 
is

 c
ha

ire
d 

by
 o

ur
 n

at
io

na
l t

ec
hn

ic
al

 
di

re
ct

or
.

!
A

ll 
of

 o
ur

 s
ta

ff 
ha

ve
 a

 s
ea

rc
ha

bl
e 

da
ta

 
ba

se
, A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

O
nl

in
e,

 th
at

in
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 A

ud
it 

M
an

ua
l G

ui
da

nc
e 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
ot

he
r 

re
le

va
nt

 s
ec

to
r 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

, s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e.

!
A

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l P

ra
ct

ic
e 

co
m

pr
is

ed
 o

f o
ve

r 
10

0 
st

af
f t

ha
t p

ro
vi

de
 s

up
po

rt
 to

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
te

am
s 

an
d 

de
liv

er
 o

ur
 

w
eb

-b
as

ed
 b

i-m
on

th
ly

 te
ch

ni
ca

l t
ra

in
in

g.

W
he

n 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, a
s 

yo
u 

w
ou

ld
 e

xp
ec

t, 
w

e 
bo

th
 a

tte
nd

 a
nd

 c
as

ca
de

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

fir
m

 th
e 

pa
pe

rs
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
by

 
th

ei
r 

va
rio

us
 te

ch
ni

ca
l g

ro
up

s 
fo

r 
au

di
to

rs
. I

n 
ad

di
tio

n,
 a

s 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 h
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 w

e 
ha

ve
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
a 

se
rie

s 
of

 fo
rm

al
 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
al

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
. T

he
se

 b
en

ef
it 

bo
th

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

an
d 

ou
r 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
cl

ie
nt

s.
 A

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 a
ll 

of
 th

es
e 

fa
ct

or
s,

 a
nd

 
co

m
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 o
ur

 o
ve

ra
ll 

au
di

t a
pp

ro
ac

h,
 w

e 
se

ek
 to

 o
ffe

r 
ea

rly
 

w
ar

ni
ng

s 
of

 is
su

es
 a

ris
in

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t r
eg

ul
at

or
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 

pr
ag

m
at

ic
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

.

W
e 

co
n

ti
n

u
al

ly
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 

d
el

iv
er

in
g

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

al
it

y 

au
d

it
. 

T
h

is
 m

ea
n

s 
b

u
ild

in
g

 r
o

b
u

st
 

q
u

al
it

y 
co

n
tr

o
l p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

in
to

 t
h

e 
co

re
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

ra
th

er
 t

h
an

 b
o

lt
in

g
 t

h
em

 o
n

 

at
 t

h
e 

en
d

, a
n

d
 e

m
b

ed
d

in
g

 

th
e 

ri
g

h
t 

at
ti

tu
d

e 
an

d
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
es

 in
to

 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 s
ta

ff
. 

Q
u

al
it

y 
m

u
st

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 t

h
e 

fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

w
el

l t
ra

in
ed

 

st
af

f 
an

d
 a

 r
o

b
u

st
 

m
et

h
o

d
o

lo
g

y.
 

T
h

e 
d

ia
g

ra
m

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 

o
u

r 
ap

p
ro

ac
h

 a
n

d
 e

ac
h

 le
ve

l 

is
 e

xp
an

d
ed

 u
p

o
n

.

R
ec

ru
it

m
en

t 
an

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
f 

th
e 

b
es

t 
st

af
f

O
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 m

et
h

o
d

o
lo

g
y

M
an

ag
er

 a
n

d
 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
re

vi
ew

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
q

u
al

it
y 

co
n

tr
o

l r
ev

ie
w

K
P

M
G

 
p

ee
r 

re
vi

ew

A
C

Page 25



©
 2

01
2 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 
E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e 

(K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l),
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

T
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
am

e,
 lo

go
 a

nd
 ‘c

ut
tin

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

’ a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

r 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(K

P
M

G
 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).

Page 26



C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 
an

d
 r

et
u

rn
s 

20
10

/1
1

La
nc

as
te

r C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12

Page 27



1
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(‘K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l’)

, a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

e 
co

n
ta

ct
s 

at
 K

P
M

G
 

in
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 th
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

S
te

ve
 C

la
rk

D
ire

ct
or

T
el

:
01

13
 2

31
 2

91
0

st
ev

e.
cl

ar
k@

kp
m

g.
co

,u
k

R
ic

h
ar

d
 L

ee

M
an

ag
er

T
el

:
01

61
 2

46
 4

66
1

ric
ha

rd
le

e@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

P
ag

e

!
H

ea
dl

in
es

2

!
S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

w
or

k 
ou

tc
om

es
3

!
F

ee
s

5

!
F

ol
lo

w
 u

p 
of

 p
rio

r 
ye

ar
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

6

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 is
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 p
re

pa
re

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
so

le
 u

se
 o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y.
 W

e 
ta

ke
 n

o 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
 a

ny
 m

em
be

r o
f s

ta
ff 

ac
tin

g 
in

 th
ei

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 c
ap

ac
iti

es
, o

r 
to

 th
ird

 p
ar

tie
s.

 T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 h

as
 is

su
ed

 a
 d

oc
um

en
t e

nt
itl

ed
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s
of

A
ud

ito
rs

 a
nd

 A
ud

ite
d 

B
od

ie
s.

 T
hi

s 
su

m
m

ar
is

es
 w

he
re

 t
he

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 a

ud
ito

rs
 b

eg
in

 a
nd

 e
nd

 a
nd

 w
ha

t 
is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
. 

W
e 

dr
aw

 y
ou

r 
at

te
nt

io
n 

to
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t.

E
xt

er
na

l a
ud

ito
rs

 d
o 

no
t a

ct
 a

s 
a 

su
bs

tit
ut

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
’s

 o
w

n 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

pu
tti

ng
 in

 p
la

ce
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 p
ub

lic
 b

us
in

es
s 

is
 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

la
w

 a
nd

 p
ro

pe
r 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 a

nd
 t

ha
t p

ub
lic

 m
on

ey
 is

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
ed

 a
nd

 p
ro

pe
rly

 a
cc

ou
nt

ed
 fo

r,
 a

nd
us

ed
 e

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

, e
ffi

ci
en

tly
 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y.

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

or
 a

re
 d

is
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 a

ny
 p

ar
t o

f K
P

M
G

’s
 w

or
k,

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 in

st
an

ce
 y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

nt
ac

t S
te

ve
 C

la
rk

,w
ho

 is
 th

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t 
le

ad
er

 to
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
(t

el
ep

ho
ne

 0
11

3 
23

1 
29

10
, 

e-
m

ai
l s

te
ve

.c
la

rk
@

kp
m

g.
co

.u
k 

w
ho

 w
ill

 tr
y 

to
 r

es
ol

ve
 y

ou
r 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
. I

f y
ou

 a
re

 d
is

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 y
ou

r 
re

sp
on

se
 p

le
as

e 
co

nt
ac

t T
re

vo
r 

R
ee

s 
(t

el
ep

ho
ne

 0
16

1 
23

6 
40

00
, 

e-
m

ai
l t

re
vo

r.
re

es
@

kp
m

g.
co

.u
k)

 w
ho

 is
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l c
on

ta
ct

 p
ar

tn
er

 fo
r 

al
l o

f K
P

M
G

’s
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
. A

fte
r 

th
is

, i
f y

ou
 a

re
 s

til
l d

is
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 h

ow
 y

ou
r 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ha
nd

le
d 

yo
u 

ca
n 

ac
ce

ss
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e.

 P
ut

 
yo

ur
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

 in
 w

rit
in

g 
to

 th
e 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

U
ni

t, 
W

es
tw

ar
d 

H
ou

se
, L

im
e 

K
iln

 C
lo

se
, S

to
ke

 G
iff

or
d,

 B
ris

to
l, 

B
S

34
 8

S
R

 o
r 

by
 e

 m
ai

lt
o:

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s@

au
di

t-
co

m
m

is
si

on
.g

ov
.u

k.
 T

he
ir 

te
le

ph
on

e 
nu

m
be

r 
is

 0
84

4 
79

8 
31

31
, 

te
xt

ph
on

e 
(m

in
ic

om
) 0

20
 7

63
0 

04
21

.

Page 28



2
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(‘K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l’)

, a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

20
10

/1
1

H
ea

d
lin

es

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 

b
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
T

h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 th

e 
re

su
lt

s 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 2
01

0/
11

 g
ra

n
t 

cl
ai

m
s 

an
d

 r
et

u
rn

s.

!
F

or
 2

01
0/

11
 w

e 
ce

rt
ifi

ed
:

–
O

ne
 g

ra
nt

 w
ith

 a
 to

ta
l v

al
ue

 o
f  

£6
53

,0
00

; a
nd

–
F

iv
e 

re
tu

rn
s 

w
ith

 a
 to

ta
l v

al
ue

 o
f £

84
.3

m
.

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 r
es

u
lt

s
W

e 
is

su
ed

 u
n

q
u

al
if

ie
d

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
te

s 
fo

r 
fi

ve
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
et

u
rn

s 
b

u
t 

q
u

al
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
w

er
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 in

 o
n

e 
ca

se
.

!
T

he
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n 

re
la

te
d 

to
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 B

en
ef

its
 S

ub
si

dy
 c

la
im

 (B
E

N
01

) 
w

he
re

 tw
o 

in
st

an
ce

s 
of

 u
nd

er
pa

ym
en

t w
er

e
id

en
tif

ie
d 

w
ith

 a
 to

ta
l v

al
ue

 o
f £

19
0.

06
.  

 T
he

 c
la

im
 w

as
 n

ot
 a

dj
us

te
d 

fo
r 

th
es

e 
er

ro
rs

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 g

ui
de

lin
es

.

!
In

 2
00

9/
10

 w
e 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 o
ne

 re
tu

rn
.

P
ag

es
 3

 –
4

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

 w
er

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

 t
w

o
 o

f
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
et

u
rn

s 
as

 a
 r

es
u

lt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 w

o
rk

 th
is

 y
ea

r.

!
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 w

ith
 a

 to
ta

l v
al

ue
 o

f £
3,

35
3 

w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 B

en
ef

its
 S

ub
si

dy
 c

la
im

.  
T

he
se

 r
el

at
ed

 to
 

ov
er

pa
ym

en
ts

 th
at

 w
er

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

te
st

 w
or

k.

!
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 w

er
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ub

si
dy

 B
as

e 
D

at
a 

R
et

ur
n 

(H
O

U
02

) 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 c
or

re
ct

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 n
um

be
rs

 a
na

ly
si

s 
an

d 
di

sc
lo

su
re

 o
r 

pr
em

iu
m

s 
an

d 
di

sc
ou

nt
s.

!
In

 2
00

9/
10

 a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 w
er

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 tw
o 

gr
an

t c
la

im
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s.

P
ag

es
 3

 –
4

F
ee

s
O

u
r 

o
ve

ra
ll 

fe
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
 is

 £
37

,2
85

 w
h

ic
h

 is
 in

 li
n

e 
w

it
h

 o
u

r 
o

ri
g

in
al

 e
st

im
at

e.

!
T

he
 n

um
be

r o
f g

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
re

tu
rn

s 
re

qu
iri

ng
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

in
 2

01
0/

11
 h

as
 r

ed
uc

ed
 in

 c
om

pa
ris

on
 to

 th
e 

pr
io

r 
ye

ar
.  

H
ow

ev
er

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

w
or

k 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 B
en

ef
it 

S
ub

si
dy

 c
la

im
 w

as
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

du
e 

to
 e

rr
or

s 
be

in
g 

id
en

tif
ie

d.
  T

hi
s 

re
su

lte
d 

in
 o

ur
fe

e 
be

in
g 

hi
gh

er
 th

an
 o

ur
 o

rig
in

al
 e

st
im

at
e 

fo
r 

th
is

 c
la

im
.  

O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
re

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r 
th

is
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 w
or

k 
an

d 
ha

ve
 a

gr
ee

d 
to

 
ta

ke
an

y 
re

as
on

ab
le

st
ep

s
to

re
du

ce
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 in
 fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
.  

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 h

ow
ev

er
 b

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f t
he

 n
um

be
r a

nd
 v

al
ue

of
 e

rr
or

s 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 to
ta

l c
la

im
, t

he
 ti

m
e,

re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
co

st
s

in
vo

lv
ed

, a
nd

 th
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 w
el

fa
re

 r
ef

or
m

s.

!
O

ur
 fe

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
ce

rt
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
of

fic
er

s.

P
ag

e 
5

T
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 

ar
ra

n
g

em
en

ts
T

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l h

as
 g

o
o

d
 a

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 f
o

r 
p

re
p

ar
in

g
 it

s 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
et

u
rn

s 
an

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

u
r 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 w

o
rk

.  
A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

 th
at

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 m
ad

e 
ar

e 
g

en
er

al
ly

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt

 o
f 

er
ro

rs
 in

 t
h

e 
u

n
d

er
ly

in
g

 d
at

a 
as

 o
p

p
o

se
d

 to
 is

su
es

 w
it

h
 th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 a

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

p
re

p
ar

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

cl
ai

m
s 

an
d

 r
et

u
rn

s.

Page 29



3
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(‘K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l’)

, a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 
o

ve
rl

ea
f

Q
u

al
if

ie
d

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
te

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t
ad

ju
st

m
en

t
M

in
o

r
ad

ju
st

m
en

t 
U

n
q

u
al

if
ie

d
ce

rt
if

ic
at

e

H
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ci

l t
ax

 b
en

ef
it

 

N
at

io
n

al
 n

o
n

-
d

o
m

es
ti

c 
ra

te
s 

 
 

 
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 s
u

b
si

d
y 

b
as

e 
d

at
a

 
 

 
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
u

b
si

d
y

 
 

 
 

P
o

o
lin

g
 o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 c

ap
it

al
 r

ec
ei

p
ts

 
 

 
 

D
is

ab
le

d
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

g
ra

n
t

 
 

 
 

1
0

1
5

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

20
10

/1
1

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 w

o
rk

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

D
et

ai
le

d 
be

lo
w

 is
 a

 s
um

m
ar

y 
of

 th
e 

ke
y 

ou
tc

om
es

 fr
om

 o
ur

 c
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
w

or
k 

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

20
10

/1
1 

gr
an

ts
 a

nd
 r

et
ur

ns
, s

ho
w

in
g

w
he

re
 e

ith
er

 
au

di
t a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 w

er
e 

m
ad

e 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t o
f o

ur
 w

or
k 

or
 w

he
re

 w
e 

ha
d 

to
 q

ua
lif

y 
ou

r 
au

di
t c

er
tif

ic
at

e.
 

A
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n 

m
ea

ns
 th

at
 is

su
es

 w
er

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

co
nc

er
ni

ng
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
 s

ch
em

e’
s 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 th
at

 c
ou

ld
no

t b
e 

re
so

lv
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t. 
 In

 th
es

e 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s,

 it
 is

 li
ke

ly
 th

at
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 g

ra
nt

 p
ay

in
g 

bo
dy

 w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 fu
rt

he
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 

sa
tis

fy
 it

se
lf 

th
at

 th
e 

fu
ll 

am
ou

nt
s 

of
 g

ra
nt

 c
la

im
ed

 a
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

.

O
ve

ra
ll,

 w
e 

ce
rt

if
ie

d
 s

ix

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

et
u

rn
s:

!
F

o
u

r 
w

er
e 

u
n

q
u

al
if

ie
d

 

w
it

h
 n

o
 a

m
en

d
m

en
t;

!
O

n
e 

w
as

 u
n

q
u

al
if

ie
d

 b
u

t 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 s

o
m

e 

am
en

d
m

en
t t

o
 t

h
e 

fi
n

al
 

fi
g

u
re

s;
 a

n
d

!
O

n
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 a

 

q
u

al
if

ic
at

io
n

 to
 o

u
r 

au
d

it
 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
e.

 T
h

is
 c

la
im

 

w
as

 a
ls

o
 a

m
en

d
ed

.

D
et

ai
le

d
 c

o
m

m
en

ts
 a

re
 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 o

ve
rl

ea
f.

1 2

Page 30



4
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(‘K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l’)

, a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

B
re

ak
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n

 fe
es

 2
01

0/
11

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

20
10

/1
1

F
ee

s

O
ur

 in
iti

al
 e

st
im

at
ed

 fe
es

 fo
r 

ce
rt

ify
in

g 
20

10
/1

1 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 r
et

ur
ns

 w
as

 £
38

,0
00

.  
O

ur
 a

ct
ua

l f
ee

 c
ha

rg
ed

 w
as

 £
37

,2
85

.  

W
hi

ls
t o

ur
 fe

e 
is

 b
ro

ad
ly

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 o

ur
 e

st
im

at
e,

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f c
la

im
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 c
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
is

 lo
w

er
 th

an
 in

 th
e 

pr
io

r 
ye

ar
.

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 B

en
ef

it 
S

ub
si

dy
 c

la
im

 w
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f i
ss

ue
s 

an
d 

er
ro

rs
 in

 th
e 

in
iti

al
 c

la
im

.  
T

hi
s 

re
su

lte
d 

in
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
dd

iti
on

al
 te

st
 w

or
k 

be
in

g 
re

qu
ire

d 
an

d 
th

e 
cl

ai
m

 b
ei

ng
 a

dj
us

te
d 

an
d 

qu
al

ifi
ed

.  
C

on
se

qu
en

tly
 o

ur
 fe

es
 fo

r 
th

is
 c

la
im

 a
re

 
hi

gh
er

 th
an

 in
 2

00
9/

10
.

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
gr

ee
d 

ou
r 

fe
es

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
 a

ll 
is

su
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f o

ur
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

w
or

k.

O
u

r 
o

ve
ra

ll 
fe

e 
fo

r 
th

e 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

re
tu

rn
s 

w
as

 £
37

,2
85

.  
T

h
is

 is
 

in
 li

n
e 

w
it

h
 o

u
r 

o
ri

g
in

al
 

es
ti

m
at

e.

B
re

ak
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
fe

e 
b

y 
g

ra
n

t/
re

tu
rn

20
10

/1
1 

(£
)

20
09

/1
0 

(£
)

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 B
en

ef
it 

(B
E

N
01

)
19

,5
07

.5
0

13
,1

70
.0

0

N
at

io
na

l N
on

 D
om

es
tic

 R
at

es
 (

LA
01

)
5,

23
7.

50
5,

56
5.

00

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ub

si
dy

 B
as

e 
D

at
a 

(H
O

U
02

)
4,

79
5.

00
4,

83
8.

00

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ub

si
dy

 (H
O

U
01

)
4,

69
0.

00
49

27
.0

0

P
oo

lin
g 

of
 H

ou
si

ng
 C

ap
ita

l R
ec

ei
pt

s 
(C

F
B

01
)

1,
68

7.
00

1,
73

9.
00

D
is

ab
le

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

G
ra

nt
 (

H
O

U
21

)
1,

36
7.

50
1,

39
5.

00

N
W

D
A

 c
la

im
s 

(R
G

34
)

-
12

,8
25

.0
0

T
o

ta
l f

ee
37

,2
85

.0
0

44
,4

59
.0

0

B
E

N
01

, £
19

,5
08

LA
01

, £
5,

23
8

H
O

U
02

, £
4,

79
5

H
O

U
01

, £
4,

69
0

C
F

B
06

, £
1,

68
8

H
O

U
21

, £
1,

36
8

Page 31



5
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(‘K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l’)

, a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

20
10

/1
1

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 o
f 

p
ri

o
r 

ye
ar

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

W
e 

m
ad

e 
o

n
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

in
 o

u
r 

‘2
00

9/
10

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 R

et
u

rn
s’

 r
ep

o
rt

. W
e 

h
av

e 
fo

llo
w

ed
 u

p
 t

h
e 

st
at

u
s 

o
f 

th
is

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 b
el

o
w

.

P
ri

o
r 

ye
ar

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
S

ta
tu

s 
as

 a
t 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12

1
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

 to
 t

h
e 

L
u

n
es

id
e

E
as

t 
G

ra
n

t

T
he

 g
ra

nt
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

re
vi

si
on

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
m

is
ta

ke
s 

m
ad

e 
du

rin
g 

co
m

pi
la

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
gr

an
t c

la
im

. 

S
ta

ge
 1

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 w
as

 in
iti

al
ly

 in
co

rr
ec

tly
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

fir
st

 v
er

si
on

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 fo

r 
au

di
t, 

du
e 

to
 la

ck
 o

f 
cl

ar
ity

 o
ve

r 
w

ha
t r

eq
ui

re
d 

au
di

t b
y 

th
e 

gr
an

t p
ay

in
g 

bo
dy

.

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 c

la
rit

y 
is

 s
ou

gh
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

gr
an

t p
ay

in
g 

bo
dy

 o
ve

r 
its

 a
ud

it 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t p
rio

r 
to

 
gr

an
t  

 c
la

im
s 

be
in

g 
co

m
pl

ie
d 

fo
r 

au
di

t. 
T

hi
s 

is
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 im

po
rt

an
t w

he
re

 g
ra

nt
s 

do
 n

ot
 fa

ll 
un

de
r 

a 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
gr

an
t a

ud
it 

re
gi

m
e.

 

S
ta

tu
s:

 
C

la
im

 n
ot

 c
er

tif
ie

d 
in

 2
01

0/
11

.
!

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 r

at
in

g
 f

o
r 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s

"
Is

su
es

 th
at

 a
re

 fu
nd

am
en

ta
l a

nd
 m

at
er

ia
l t

o 
yo

ur
 o

ve
ra

ll 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
m

an
ag

in
g 

gr
an

ts
 a

nd
 r

et
ur

ns
 o

r 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 s

ch
em

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.  

W
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

at
 

th
es

e 
is

su
es

 m
ig

ht
 m

ea
n 

th
at

 y
ou

 d
o 

no
t m

ee
t a

 g
ra

nt
 

sc
he

m
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t o

r 
re

du
ce

 (m
iti

ga
te

) a
 r

is
k.

!
Is

su
es

 th
at

 h
av

e 
an

 im
po

rt
an

t e
ffe

ct
 o

n 
yo

ur
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

m
an

ag
in

g 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 r
et

ur
ns

 o
r 

co
m

pl
yi

ng
 w

ith
 s

ch
em

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, b

ut
 d

o 
no

t n
ee

d 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 a
ct

io
n.

  Y
ou

 m
ay

 s
til

l m
ee

t s
ch

em
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 in
 fu

ll 
or

 in
 p

ar
t o

r 
re

du
ce

 (m
iti

ga
te

) a
 r

is
k 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
 b

ut
 th

e 
w

ea
kn

es
s 

re
m

ai
ns

 in
 th

e 
sy

st
em

.

#
Is

su
es

 th
at

 w
ou

ld
, i

f c
or

re
ct

ed
, i

m
pr

ov
e 

yo
ur

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
m

an
ag

in
g 

gr
an

ts
 a

nd
 r

et
ur

ns
 o

r 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 s

ch
em

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 in

 g
en

er
al

, b
ut

 
ar

e 
no

t v
ita

l t
o 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l s

ys
te

m
.  

T
he

se
 a

re
 g

en
er

al
ly

 
is

su
es

 o
f b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e 

th
at

 w
e 

fe
el

 w
ou

ld
 b

en
ef

it 
yo

u 
if 

yo
u 

in
tr

od
uc

ed
 th

em
.

Page 32



©
 2

01
2 

K
P

M
G

 A
ud

it 
P

lc
, a

 U
K

 p
ub

lic
 li

m
ite

d 
co

m
pa

ny
, i

s 
a 

su
bs

id
ia

ry
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r f

irm
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

T
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
am

e,
 lo

go
 a

nd
 ‘c

ut
tin

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

’ a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

r 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(K

P
M

G
 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).

Page 33



 

 

 AUDIT COMMITTEE  

  
Internal Audit Strategic and Annual Plans 2012/13 

18 April 2012 
 

Report of Internal Audit Manager 
  

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To seek the Committee’s approval for a proposed three-year Internal Audit Strategic Plan 
and Annual Operational Plan for 2012/13 
 

This report is public 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
1. That the Internal Audit Strategic Plan for 2012/13 to 2014/15 is approved. 
 
2. That the Internal Audit Annual Operational Plan for 2012/13 is approved. 
 

1.0 Introduction 

1.1 The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include: “To approve Internal Audit 
strategic plans and the Annual Internal Audit Plan” (the Constitution, part 3 section 8, 
TOR 11).   

1.2 The Code of Practice for Internal Audit1 specifies that “the Head of Internal Audit 
must produce an audit strategy; this is the high-level statement of how the internal 
audit service will be delivered and developed in accordance with its terms of 
reference and how it links to the organisational objectives and priorities.” 
 
The Code also specifies that “the Head of Internal Audit should prepare a risk-based 
plan designed to implement the audit strategy 

2.0 Proposal Details 

 Internal Audit Strategic Plan 2012/13 to 2014/15 

2.1 The draft Internal Audit Strategic Plan is attached at Appendix A. 

2.2 A key strategic theme for internal audit in the past two financial years has been to 
support the council’s change programme by assisting where possible with the 
implementation of the new service structures.  With ongoing structural and cultural 
change within the organisation, this focus remains and is included again in the 
proposed strategic plan. 

2.3 As new structures, systems and working practices settle in and develop, the ongoing 
change programme continues to provide an opportunity to review the efficiency of 

                                                           
1   Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United Kingdom (CIPFA 2006) 

Agenda Item 6 Page 34



business processes and to revisit and develop standards of governance, internal 
control and conduct in the organisation. 

 
Internal Audit Annual Plan 2012/13 

 
2.4 The draft Internal Audit Annual Plan attached at Appendix B is designed, as required 

by the Code of Practice, to implement the internal audit strategy.  The plan has been 
developed along similar lines to recent years and retains the following features: 

• Being explicit about which elements of work are intended to provide assurance to 
support the overall annual opinion on the internal control environment; 

• Being explicit about the resources to be devoted to other “support” work aimed at 
helping the Council’s ongoing improvement programme; and 

• Providing for a rolling programme of audit work to be operated within the plan 
which will provide greater flexibility and responsiveness to changes in the risk 
environment, and any emerging demands for internal audit assurance work. 

2.5 The annual plan for 2012/13 is based on estimated available resources of 685 days, 
this being delivered by the in-house team of 3.81 FTE staff.  The Internal Audit 
Manager’s role as Deputy s151 Officer has again been estimated as requiring 15 
days.  This gives a net allocation to audit activity of 670 days. 

2.6 At the time of writing, work is ongoing to develop a detailed programme of audit 
assignments.  Aligned with the finalisation of the Corporate Plan and the 
development of Service Business Plans, the Internal Audit Manager will consult with 
Service Heads, the statutory officers and Management Team generally to inform and 
develop the detailed programme.  It is anticipated that the scope and objectives of 
audit work during the year will once again be greatly influenced by the financial 
pressures affecting the council and the plan will be managed as flexibly as possible 
to ensure that audit effort is targeted as effectively as possible. 

2.7 As the detailed programme is developed, this will be publicised both to Members of 
the Audit Committee and to Service Heads and senior managers as well as the plan 
being formally reported to and monitored by each meeting of the Audit Committee. 

3.0 Details of Consultation  

3.1 No specific consultation has been undertaken in compiling this report.  Management 
Team, Service Heads and the statutory officers are being consulted in detail in the 
preparation of Internal Audit’s detailed work programme for 2012/13. 

4.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 

4.1 The proposal is that the Committee approves both the draft Internal Audit Strategic 
Plan 2012/13 to 2014/15 and the Internal Audit Annual Plan for 2012/13.  No 
alternative options are identified.  

5.0 Conclusion  

5.1 Audit strategy and planning are key elements in the provision of an effective internal 
audit service, as demonstrated by their prominence in the Code of Practice.  The 
proposed internal audit strategy and annual plan seek to establish a firm platform for 
the ongoing effectiveness and improvement of the Council’s internal audit service. 

 
 
 
 

Page 35



 
 
 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
This report has no direct impact on these areas. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None arising from this report. 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
None arising from this report 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 

Contact Officer: Derek Whiteway 
Telephone:  01524 582028 
E-mail: dwhiteway@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: aud/ctte/aud/120418/IAPlans 

 
 

 

Page 36



  Appendix A 

 
 
 

LLAANNCCAASSTTEERR  CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  
IINNTTEERRNNAALL  AAUUDDIITT  
SSTTRRAATTEEGGIICC  PPLLAANN  

 
22001122//1133  TTOO  22001144//1155  

  
SSUUBBMMIITTTTEEDD  TTOO  AAUUDDIITT  CCOOMMMMIITTTTEEEE  1188//0044//22001122  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

PPRREEPPAARREEDD  BBYY  TTHHEE  IINNTTEERRNNAALL  AAUUDDIITT  MMAANNAAGGEERR  
 
March 2012 

Page 37



  Appendix A 

Revision History 
 
Date of this revision:   
 
Revision Date Summary of Changes Version 
March 2012 Initial Draft 0.01 
   
   
 
Distribution 
 
Name Title 
Management Team and Audit Committee  
  
 
Approvals 
 

Name Date Approved Link to Approval Minutes Version 
    
    
 
 
 

Page 38



  Appendix A 

Introduction 
 
This Strategy fulfils the requirement in Standard 7 of the 2006 CIPFA Code of Practice1 to have an 
audit strategy.  The strategy is the high level statement of how the Internal Audit service will be 
delivered and developed in accordance with its approved terms of reference (Audit Charter) and how 
it links to the Council’s organisational objectives and priorities. 
 
The Strategy is designed to complement and dovetail with the wider Financial Services’ Business 
Plan which forms the basis for Service level monitoring and reporting on performance. 
 
The Strategy sets out the short and medium term objectives of the Internal Audit function and 
describes how internal audit will be organised and managed in order to meet those objectives and 
make an effective contribution to the organisation. 
 

 
Service Purpose 
 

 Provide the Council* with independent assurance regarding the effectiveness of its systems 
of Governance and Internal Control 

 Support the Council’s improvement programme 

 Help the Council secure and demonstrate value for money throughout its activities 

* This purpose also relates to Preston City Council with regards to the audit by Lancaster’s 
Internal Audit of the Revenues and Benefits Shared Service arrangements. 

 

 
Strategic Aims & Objectives 
 
 
 To support the Council in the implementation of its change and improvement programme 

and provide assurance on the effectiveness of new arrangements  

 To support the Council in identifying efficiencies and achieving value for money in service 
delivery. 

 To contribute to improving standards of internal control and governance within the authority 
and its key partnerships. 

 To continue to develop the scope, robustness and effectiveness of Internal Audit’s 
assurance and support work. 

 
 

                                                
1 Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United Kingdom, 2006 

Page 39



  Appendix A 

Situational and Risk Analysis 
 
Services provided 

 2011/12 Plan 2012/13 to 2014/15 

Work Area Plan Days 
(Original) 

Plan 
Days 

(Revised) 
(note 1) 

Actual 
Days 

2012/13 
Plan Days  

2014/15 
Target 
Days 

Assurance work, covering:      

o Core Financial systems 50 108 119 60 60 
o Revenues & Benefits Shared 

Service 85 107 113 85 85 

o Core Management arrangements 110 30 28 110 110 
o Other systems, projects and 

management arrangements 
(based on quarterly review of risk 
and the assurance framework) 

105 192 203 135 135 

o Follow-up work 70 60 56 60 60 

Sub-Total, Assurance Work 420 497 519 450 450 

Ad-hoc advice 65 55 52 65 65 

Support (general and project support) 30 40 38 30 30 

Efficiency & VFM (Note 2) 30 - - - - 

Investigations contingency 30 9 9 30 30 

Planning & Monitoring 55 61 69 55 55 

Non-audit duties 15 15 20 15 15 

General contingency 40 18 0 40 40 

Totals 685 695 707 685 685 

 
Notes: 

1. Revised plan following Audit Committee on 15th February 2012. 

2. In practice, efficiency and VfM considerations are built in to the majority of assurance audits.  
The budget is therefore being amalgamated within the assurance work section of the plan. 

 

Customers and Stakeholders 
 
 The Audit Committee 
 Chief Financial (s151) Officer and the Monitoring Officer 
 Chief Executive, Service Heads and Service Managers 
 Council 
 The Executive Function (Cabinet) 
 The Overview & Scrutiny Function  
 The External Auditor (KPMG) 
 Other Review Agencies (e.g. BV Inspectorate, Benefit Fraud Inspectorate, Audit 

Commission) 
 Preston City Council Audit Committee and the Revenues & Benefits Shared Service’ 

Management Board 

Page 40



  Appendix A 

 
Internal Audit Opinion 
Internal Audit opinion will be formed through: 
 
 Continued development of the Council’s Internal Control and Corporate Governance 

(IC&CG) Framework. 

 Identification of other potential sources of assurance in the coming periods 

 Liaison with other assurance providers, especially the Council’s external auditors in 
planning and coordinating assurance activity 

 Clear identification of the extent and objectives of assurance work in operational audit plans 
and in individual assignments 

 Adopting a clear and consistent approach to providing an assurance opinion in each 
individual audit report, these being combined to inform a clear and evidence-based annual 
internal control opinion. 

 Assurance work planned on the basis of existing/updated and new risk assessments as 
necessary, structured consultation with Management Team, plus outstanding/ongoing areas 
of concern as identified in previous reviews of the IC&CG framework 

Opinion work will seek to cover the full range of internal control and corporate governance 
considerations.  The scope of Internal Audit plans will include all significant systems, these being 
covered on a risk-basis.  Annual Plans will provide for regular coverage of key core systems, 
which will include: 
 

 Financial (Creditors, Debtors, Payroll, Council Tax, Non-Domestic Rates, Housing Rents, 
Treasury Management) 

 Corporate (performance management, risk management, HR management, information 
management, communications, emergency & business continuity planning, etc) 

The work of Internal Audit in reviewing key financial and managerial systems and controls plays a 
major part in the Council’s annual review of its governance arrangements.  The Internal Audit 
Manager, in a management group including the Section 151 Officer and the Monitoring Officer, 
takes a leading role in the coordination of the annual governance review, which results in the 
drafting of the annual Governance Statement. 

 
Identifying and accommodating significant local and national issues 

Emerging local and national issues that might warrant Internal Audit attention will primarily be 
identified through Internal Audit’s contributing to the development, updating and monitoring of the 
Assurance Framework, reviewing the Corporate Plan and individual Service Business Plans and 
through consultation with Service Heads, the statutory officers and Management Team generally. 

This approach will seek to ensure that significant risks are adequately identified, assessed and 
evaluated in terms of the level of assurance deemed necessary and already available, and will 
involve: 
 
 Tracking corporate policy/priority developments and the decisions taken by the authority’s 

decision-making bodies (Council, Cabinet and the various statutory and regulatory 
committees)  

 Regular consultation with Service managers and the Corporate Management Team 

 Regular liaison with other review bodies, especially the Council’s external auditor 

Page 41



  Appendix A 

Identifying and accommodating significant local and national issues 
 Liaison with/considering the approach and work programmes of other internal review 

bodies, for example Overview & Scrutiny 

 Consideration of the Corporate Risk Register 

 Close working relationship with the corporate risk management function to identify 
significant emerging/developing risks 

 Maintaining a professional focus and taking advantage of opportunities for professional 
updates/development, including CPD where appropriate. 

 

In line with the above, annual Internal Audit Plans will provide for a programme of work to be 
developed on a rolling basis to reflect significant risks and assurance needs identified through the 
review of the Assurance Framework. 
 
Internal Audit coverage of such issues may involve any one, or a combination of the following: 
 
 A specific piece of Internal Audit assurance work 

 Efficiency/VfM or support work directed at improving the efficiency of existing procedures 
and/or standards of governance and control 

 Contributing to corporate groups/projects (officer and/or Member based) established to 
consider the approach to such issues 

 

 
Resources 

In-House team (3.81 fte), consisting of: Grade 
Planned days 
provided 
2012/13 

Target days 
provided 2013/14 

Internal Audit Manager G8 170 170 

Principal Auditor G5 182 182 

Senior Auditor G4 185 185 

Assistant Auditor (0.81 fte) G3 148 148 

Bought in resources (note 1)  0 0 

Total resources  685 685 

 
Notes 
 
1. There are no standing arrangements or plans to buy in additional internal audit resources; this 

position is reviewed during the year in the context of demands for audit work and the Service’s 
budget for consultancy services. 

Page 42



  Appendix A 

Performance Measurement and Management 
 

The service operates to the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit (2006) which is established 
as “proper practice” by the Accounts & Audit Regulations. 
 
All aspects of the service are assessed directly by the Council’s external auditors as part of a 
three-yearly detailed review based on the Code of Practice.  The most recent review was 
undertaken during the 2007/08 audit and was reported to Audit Committee on 30 June 2009.  A 
further review will be due as part of the 2011/12 external audit. 
 
During years when a detailed review is not scheduled, the external auditor undertakes an 
overview of Internal Audit and comments on the extent to which he is able to rely on Internal 
Audit’s work.  This is supplemented by an internal self-assessment against the Code of Practice. 
 
 

Training and Development 
 
An Internal Audit Competency Framework is in place, which sets out the knowledge, skills and 
behaviour expected of the various positions within the section.  As well as ensuring ongoing 
review of performance and development, the framework, in tandem with job descriptions, informs 
the established Employee Development and Performance Appraisal process. 

Any shortages of particular skills to accommodate specific pieces of audit work are addressed in 
considering the source and nature of bought-in resources. 

In any work arrangement involving other parties, any opportunities for joint working and skills 
transference (both ways) to take place will be considered. 

Internal Audit’s training plan is incorporated in Financial Service’s full training plan for 2012/13.  In 
total, the service has been allocated £10,000 for training in 2012/13. 
 
 

Page 43



  Appendix A 

 

Future Development and Risk Analysis (To be focused on a three year horizon) 

Development Areas 

 
 Continued development of the internal audit service to the Revenues & Benefits Shared 

Service with Preston City Council. 

 Impact of further Shared Services or joint delivery arrangements throughout the 
organisation. 

 Impact of legislative changes in financial systems, especially proposals for Welfare Reform, 
localisation of NDR and Council Tax relief. 

 Need to continue to consider and address the potential impact of reduced financial 
resources on: 

o The robustness of financial systems; 

o The increased potential for fraud and corruption; 

o The requirements to achieve efficiencies and savings. 

o Changes in culture, systems and governance arrangemets 

 Development of capacity and skills to be able to actively support the council’s efficiency 
programme. 

 Increased focus on efficiency and business improvement. 

 Review of internal audit’s service delivery in relation to Government proposals to revise 
local public audit.  Also to support any changes in requirements regarding the operation of 
the Audit Committee.   

 

 

Risks Mitigation options 

 Requirement to cover responsive work 
(investigations, etc) affects ability to 
deliver planned work. 

 Consultation with service managers and 
the HR manager to clarify the objectives 
and scope of any investigations. 

 Consider relevant use of the Service’s 
existing consultancy budget. 

 Internal Audit Manager’s role as Deputy 
s151 Officer and involvement in 
operational matters could cause a conflict 
of interest. 

 Where there is call for internal audit 
review and opinion on any area in which 
the Internal Audit Manager has fulfilled an 
operational role, this will be managed and 
reported on by the Principal Auditor. 

 Lack of skills to undertake specific pieces 
of work and support new corporate 
initiatives.  

 Continuing development of staff through 
the EDPA process.  Review of the 
competency framework. 

 Consider relevant use of the Service’s 
existing consultancy budget. 

Page 44



  Appendix A 

Risks Mitigation options 

 Potential for increasing pressure on 
internal audit following the government’s 
review of local public audit. 

 Ongoing consultation with external and 
auditor to manage roles and deployment 
fo resources. 

 Active management of staff development 
issues. 

 Active involvement in developing new 
audit arrangements, including those of 
the Audit Committee. 

 

Page 45



  Appendix B 
Internal Audit Annual Plan 2012/13 
(Submitted to Audit Committee, 18 April 2012) 

  

1.  ASSURANCE WORK 
 

CORE FINANCIAL SYSTEMS  

Approach and objectives Covers the following areas: Planned 
Days 

Internal audit work in 2012/13 will draw on a 
comprehensive programme of audit testing 
developed during 2010/11 and 2011/12.   

The focus will be on those systems (selected 
from the areas listed alongside) which 
currently demonstrate higher levels of risk. 

The objective is to provide assurance that in 
practice, key system controls remain robust 
and are operating securely and efficiently. 

 Main Accounting 
 Asset Management 
 Payroll 
 Ordering & Payments 
 Sundry Debtors 
 Income Management 
 Treasury Management 
 Housing Rents 

60 

Revenues and Benefits Shared Service 

During the initial year of the shared service’s 
operation, a wide ranging programme of audit 
work was undertaken.  The planned audit 
programme for 2012/13 and beyond will draw 
on the results and be more focused and risk-
based. 

 Council Tax 
 Housing Benefit & Council Tax 
Benefit 

 National Non-Domestic Rates 85 

 

CORE MANAGEMENT ARRANGEMENTS 

Approach and objectives Covers the following areas: Planned 
Days 

Assurance work in 2012/13 will focus on key 
corporate systems (selected from the areas 
listed alongside) with the objectives of: 

 providing assurance that newly 
introduced arrangements are fit for 
purpose; 

 existing arrangements remain robust and 
reliable; and 

 helping identify and implement 
efficiencies and improvement. 

 Financial Management 
 Performance Management 
 Human Resource Management 
 Risk Management 
 Information Management 
 Corporate Governance 
 Partnership / Shared Services 
Arrangements 

 Procurement & Contract 
Management 

 Project and Programme 
Management 

 National Fraud Initiative 

110 

 

Page 46



  Appendix B 
 

RISK BASED ASSURANCE WORK PROGRAMME  

Approach and objectives 
The following areas are currently in 
progress or registered as potential 
audits in 2012/13: 

Planned 
Days 

Drawing on the Corporate Plan and Service 
Business Plans, the risk based programme is 
developed and reviewed in consultation with 
Directors and Service Heads, taking account 
of the nature and levels of risk in their 
spheres of activity. 

The main objective in this work is to provide 
assurance that: 
 sound arrangements are in place to 
identify and assess risks;  

 risks are being effectively managed; 
 value for money is being achieved. 

 Inventories 
 Complaints system 
 Festival Market Rents 

 
 

135 

 

FOLLOW-UP REVIEWS 

Approach and objectives Covers the following areas: Planned 
Days 

Following the production of an Internal Audit 
report and assurance opinion, a follow-up 
review is undertaken at an agreed time 
(usually after 6 months) to review progress 
with the agreed action plan. 

Progress is reported to management and to 
the Audit Committee. 

All Internal Audit reports which result in 
the production of an assurance opinion 
and action plan. 

60 

 

SUB-TOTAL – ASSURANCE WORK 450 

 

2.  CONSULTANCY WORK 

Work Area and Objectives This Covers Planned 
Days 

Ad-Hoc Advice 
 
To provide an on-demand advice service in 
respect of day-to-day internal control, risk 
management and governance matters. 

 

 Advice provided on request from 
employees and elected members; 

 Liaison with the external auditor and 
other agencies; 

 Publication of fraud alerts and other 
guidance notices; 

 Provision of training. 

65 

Support Work (projects and other support) 
 
To provide support and advice to management 
in the development and implementation of new 
policies, systems and projects. 
 
 

 
Current support areas include: 
 
 Review of Financial Regulations and 
Contract Procedure Rules 

 Risk Management Steering Group 
 Information Management Group 
 Counter-fraud and corruption 
arrangements 

30 

 

SUB-TOTAL – CONSULTANCY WORK 95 

 

Page 47



  Appendix B 
 

3.  OTHER 

Work Area and Objectives This Covers Planned 
Days 

Non Audit Duties 
 
The professional standard regarding 
independence states that Internal Auditors 
should have no operational responsibilities. 
 
Internal Audit currently departs from this 
expectation in that the Internal Audit Manager 
currently shares Deputy Section 151 duties 
with the Accountancy Services Manager. 

 Deputy Section 151 duties 15 

 

4.  AUDIT MANAGEMENT 

Work Area and Objectives This Covers Planned 
Days 

Planning, Monitoring and Committee Work  Development and updating of 
Internal Audit Strategic and Annual 
Plans; 

 Monitoring and review of activity; 
 Reporting to and attending Audit 
Committee / other member meetings 

55 

 
5.  CONTINGENCIES 

Work Area and Objectives This Covers Planned 
Days 

Investigations 
 
Requests to undertake investigative work are 
irregular and unpredictable 

At the time of preparing the plan the section 
was not involved in any ongoing 
investigations 

 Investigating and reporting on 
alleged malpractice 

 Attending and submitting evidence 
to disciplinary hearings as 
necessary 

30 

General Contingency 
 
A general provision made to help 
accommodate unforeseen variations in 
demand for Internal Audit work during the 
year 
 

 
 
 Additional calls for work, particularly 
in areas such as investigations, or in 
support of corporate initiatives/major 
projects. 

 

40 

 
TOTAL – ALL ACTIVITIES 685 

 

Page 48



 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 

Regulation of Investigatory Powers (RIPA) 
 

18 April 2012 
 

Report of Internal Audit Manager 
 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To advise Members of the Council’s current position regarding the use of surveillance and of 
the outcome of a recent inspection by the Office of the Surveillance Commissioner.  Also to 
seek Members’ endorsement of the current RIPA Policy and approve arrangements for 
future monitoring of activity. 
 

This report is public  

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
(1) That the Council’s current RIPA Policy is endorsed. 
 
(2) That details of any future use made of RIPA is included in the Internal Audit 

Manager’s regular monitoring reports to the Audit Committee. 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 Part II of the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 (RIPA) governs public 

authorities’ use of covert surveillance and of “covert human intelligence sources” 
(CHIS). 

1.2 The legislation was introduced to ensure that individuals’ rights are protected while 
also ensuring that law enforcement and security agencies have the powers they need 
to do their job effectively. 

1.3 RIPA requires that when a Council undertakes “directed surveillance” or uses a 
CHIS, these activities must be authorised in advance and can only be authorised by 
an officer with delegated powers when the relevant criteria are satisfied. 

1.4 The Council’s current policy is attached as Appendix A. 

1.5 The Home Office’s most recent guidance1 recommends that, to attain best practice: 

“…elected members of a local authority should review the authority’s use of the 2000 
Act and set the policy at least once a year. They should also consider internal reports 
on use of the 2000 Act on at least a quarterly basis to ensure that it is being used 
consistently with the local authority’s policy and that the policy remains fit for 
purpose.” 

 

                                                           
1   Guide on Covert Surveillance and Property Interference (2010) 

Agenda Item 7Page 49



2.0 Report 
 
Council Policy and Positioning on Surveillance 
 

2.1 The Council’s policy, entitled “The Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 – A 
Working Policy” was originally established in 2000 in response to the legislation and 
has undergone minor updates since.  The latest update was made recently following 
an inspection visit by Sir David Clarke on 1st February 2012. 

2.2 The only purpose for which local authorities are able to rely on RIPA is where the 
authorisation is necessary “for the purpose of preventing and detecting crime and 
disorder”. 

2.3 The Council’s “statement of intent” as expressed in the policy is: 

“The Council’s policy and practice in respect of RIPA is to comply fully with the law and 
strike a fair and proportionate balance between the need to carry out covert surveillance 
in the public interest and the protection of an individual’s fundamental right to privacy. 
The Council acknowledges that this policy is very much a living document and will be 
reviewed and updated in line with the best guidance and advice current at the time.” 

Control and Monitoring 
 

2.4 Public bodies are required to formally establish responsibility for approving RIPA 
authorisations and the Council has set this at Service Head level and above, there 
being no downward delegation available. 

2.5 The Head of Governance is the Council’s designated “Senior Responsible Officer” in 
relation to RIPA and thereby responsible for the integrity of the Council’s processes, 
compliance with legislation and engagement with the Commissioners and inspectors.  
The Head of Governance is assisted in this role by the Senior Solicitor. 

2.6 The Internal Audit Manager performs the role of RIPA Co-ordinator, maintaining the 
required “central record” of authorisations, monitoring the review, renewal and 
cancellation of authorisations and performing a quality control role on the paperwork. 

Recent Activity and Performance 

2.7 The Council has never authorised the use of a CHIS.  Use made of RIPA in recent 
years to authorise directed surveillance is summarised in the following table: 

Number of authorisations 
Purpose of Surveillance 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Alleged Benefit fraud 3 - 1 - - - 

Alleged noise nuisances – Digital 
Audio Tape (DAT) recording 
equipment used 

11 4 2 - - - 

Alleged property nuisance - 1 - - - - 
Alleged vehicle damage – CCTV 
used. - - 1 - - - 

Internal investigation – suspected 
email abuse - - 1 - - - 

Operation to combat dog fouling - - - - - 1 

Total of Directed Surveillance 
Authorisations 14 5 5 0 0 1 

 

Page 50



2.8 The above table demonstrates that the Council has taken a measured approach to its 
use of RIPA.  The most significant development in recent years has been to cease 
the practice of taking out a RIPA authorisation when investigating alleged noise 
nuisances. This move was made following advice from the OSC, that authorisation is 
unnecessary where subjects are informed of the allegation and the Council’s 
intention to use recording equipment.  

2.9 The authorisation relating to a specific targeted operation to combat dog fouling was 
taken out on 19th March 2012 to cover a one week period.  A verbal update on the 
outcomes from this operation will be given at the meeting. 

2.10 As well as being responsible for managing its own authorisations, the Council may 
also facilitate Police investigations through the targeted use of the CCTV installation.  
In such cases the CCTV Supervisor ensures that the Police have a valid 
authorisation in place before deploying the CCTV cameras in this way. 

Results of Inspections (Office of the Surveillance Commissioner OSC) 

2.11 The Council has been visited by an Assistant Surveillance Commissioner on four 
occasions since the legislation was introduced, in October 2002, March 2006, 
February 2009 and most recently on 1st February 2012.  A copy of the latest 
inspection report is attached as Appendix B. 

2.12 It is pleasing to note that, aside from two minor points raised by the Assistant 
Commissioner concerning paperwork and the policy (which were immediately 
attended to), the Council has received a very positive report on its arrangements. 

3.0 Details of Consultation  

3.1 None. 

4.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 

4.1 Option 1 – The Home Office’s recommended best practice as set out in §1.5 can be 
met if Members endorse the Council’s RIPA Policy, the supporting structures and 
procedures and the Council’s current approach to engaging in surveillance activity.  
As regards ongoing monitoring, details of RIPA use can be routinely included in the 
Internal Audit Manager’s quarterly monitoring reports to Audit Committee. 

4.2 Option 2 – Members may wish to consider whether any alternative arrangements to 
those currently in place are appropriate. 

4.3 Given the positive report received from the Assistant Commissioner and the 
continuing limited extent to which the Council engages in surveillance, Option 1 is felt 
to be appropriate at the current time and is the preferred option. 

5.0 Conclusion  

5.1 Members are asked to consider and endorse the Council’s RIPA Policy and approve 
arrangements for the Committee to receive future reports on relevant activity.  

Page 51



 

 
CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
Not applicable 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

None directly arising from this report  

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

None arising from the report. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 

Contact Officer: Derek Whiteway 
Telephone:  01524 582028 
E-mail: dwhiteway@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: aud/comm/audit/180412RIPA 

 

Page 52



  Appendix A 

Lancaster City Council/Policy on RIPA/3/12 1 

 

 

THE REGULATION OF INVESTIGATORY POWERS ACT 2000 –  
 

A WORKING POLICY 
 
 
The Purpose of this Policy 
1. The purpose of this policy is to: 

� explain the provisions of the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 
(RIPA); 

� provide guidance and give advice to those Services undertaking covert 
surveillance; and  

� ensure full compliance with RIPA and a Council-wide consistent approach 
to its interpretation and application. 

 
Introduction to RIPA 
 
2. RIPA came into force on 25th September 2000 to regulate covert 

investigations by a number of bodies, including local authorities. It was 
introduced to ensure that individuals’ rights are protected while also ensuring 
that law enforcement and security agencies have the powers they need to do 
their job effectively. 

 
Lancaster City Council is therefore included within the 2000 Act framework 
with regard to the authorisation of both Directed Surveillance and the use of 
Covert Human Intelligence Sources (CHIS) 
 

3. In summary the 2000 Act requires that when a Council undertakes “directed 
surveillance” or uses a “covert human intelligence source” these activities 
must only be authorised by an officer with delegated powers when the 
relevant criteria are satisfied. 

 
4. Authorisation for both types of surveillance may be granted by an authorising 

officer where it is believed that the authorisation is necessary and the 
authorised surveillance is proportionate to that which is sought to be 
achieved: 

 
An authorisation may be granted only where the Authorising Officer believes 
that the authorisation is necessary in the circumstances of the particular 
case:: 
 
     “For the purpose of preventing and detecting crime and disorder” 

 
 
 

Page 53



  Appendix A 

Lancaster City Council/Policy on RIPA/3/12 2 

5. The background to RIPA is the Human Rights Act 1998, which imposes a 
legal duty on public authorities to act compatibly with the European 
Convention on Human Rights (ECHR).  Article 8(1) of the  ECHR gives a right 
to respect for private and family life, the home and correspondence. However, 
this is qualified by Article 8(2) which provides that there shall be no 
interference by a public authority with the exercise of this right except such as 
in accordance with the law and is necessary in a democratic society in the 
interests of national security, public safety or the economic well-being of the 
country, for the prevention of disorder or crime, for the protection of health or 
morals, or for the protection of the rights and freedoms of others.  RIPA was 
enacted so as to incorporate the provisions of Article 8(2) in English law, and 
to establish a means by which a public authority may interfere with privacy 
rights in accordance with the law.  The objective is to give protection to the 
Council and any officer involved in an investigation.  The scheme of RIPA is 
to state that an authorisation for covert surveillance shall be lawful for all 
purposes, but that such an authorisation may only be granted if the 
authorising officer believes that what is proposed is necessary and 
proportionate (see paragraphs 35 and 36 below).  

 
6. If the authorisation procedures introduced by RIPA are followed, they afford 

protection to the Council and to investigating officers in respect of challenges 
to the admissibility of evidence, claims under the Human Rights Act 1998, 
and complaints to the Local Government Ombudsman or the Investigatory 
Powers Tribunal.  

 
7. The Act is supported by statutory Codes of Practice, the most recent versions 

of which were published in 2010 and are available on the Council’s intranet. 
These are the ‘Covert Surveillance and Property Interference’ Code of 
Practice and the ‘Covert Human Intelligence Sources’ (CHIS) Code of 
Practice. RIPA requires the Council to have regard to the provisions of the 
Codes which are admissible as evidence in criminal and civil proceedings and 
must be taken into account by any court or tribunal. 

 
Office of Surveillance Commissioners 
8. In May 2001 an Inspectorate was formed within the Office of Surveillance 

Commissioners (OSC) to assist the ‘Chief Surveillance Commissioner’ keep 
under review the exercise and performance of the powers and duties 
conferred or imposed by RIPA.  The most recent Procedures and Guidance 
document was issued by the Chief Surveillance Commissioner in December 
2011, and is available on the Council’s intranet. 

 
9. RIPA requires public authorities to disclose or provide to the Chief 

Surveillance Commissioner all such documents and information as he may 
require for the purpose of enabling him to carry out his functions. 

 
Statement of intent 
10. The Council’s policy and practice in respect of RIPA is to comply fully with the 

law and strike a fair and proportionate balance between the need to carry out 
covert surveillance in the public interest and the protection of an individual’s 
fundamental right to privacy. The Council acknowledges that this policy is 
very much a living document and will be reviewed and updated in line with the 
best guidance and advice current at the time. 

 
 

Page 54



  Appendix A 

Lancaster City Council/Policy on RIPA/3/12 3 

 
 
 

PART 1: AN EXPLANATION OF THE KEY PROVISIONS OF RIPA 
 
What is meant by ‘surveillance’? 
11. ‘Surveillance’ includes: 
 

a) monitoring, observing or listening to persons, their movements, their 
conversations or their other activities or communication; 

 
b) recording anything monitored, observed or listened to in the course of 

surveillance;  and 
 
c) surveillance by or with the assistance of a surveillance device. 

 
When is surveillance ‘covert’? 
12. According to RIPA, surveillance is covert if, and only if, it is carried out in a 

manner that is calculated to ensure that persons who are subject to the 
surveillance are unaware that it is or may be taking place.  If activities are 
open and not hidden from the subjects of an investigation, the 2000 Act 
framework does not apply. 

 
What is ‘directed surveillance’ or when is surveillance ‘directed’? 
13. Surveillance is directed if it is ‘covert’ but not ‘intrusive’ (see below) and is 

undertaken: 
 
a) for the purposes of a specific investigation or a specific operation;  
 
b) in such a manner as is likely to result in the obtaining of private 

information about a person (whether or not that person is specifically 
identified for the purposes of the investigation or operation);  and 

 
c) otherwise than by way of an immediate response to events or 

circumstances the nature of which is such that it would not be 
reasonably practicable for an authorisation to be sought for the 
carrying out of the surveillance. 

 
14. Essentially, therefore, directed surveillance is any: 

(1) pre-planned surveillance activity; 
(2) undertaken covertly; 
(3) for the purposes of a specific investigation;  
(4) in such a way that is likely to result in obtaining private information 

about a person.  
 
 
15. Is it for the purposes of a specific investigation or operation? 
 

For example, are CCTV cameras which are readily visible to anyone walking 
around a Council car park covered? 
The answer is not if their usage is to monitor the general activities of what is 
happening in the car park.  If that usage changes at any time the 2000 Act 
may apply. 

Page 55



  Appendix A 

Lancaster City Council/Policy on RIPA/3/12 4 

For example, if the CCTV cameras are targeting a particular known individual, 
and are being used in monitoring his activities, that has turned into a specific 
operation which will require authorisation.  

 
16. Is it in such a manner that is likely to result in the obtaining of private 

information about a person? 
 

‘Private information’ in relation to a person, includes any information relating 
to his private or family life.  Private information should be taken generally to 
include any aspect of a person’s private or personal relationship with others, 
including family and professional or business relationships.  Whilst a person 
may have a reduced expectation of privacy when in a public place, covert 
surveillance of that person’s activities in public may still result in the obtaining 
of private information.  This is likely to be the case where that person has a 
reasonable expectation of privacy even though acting in public and where a 
record is being made by a public authority of that person’s activities for future 
consideration. 

If it is likely that observations will not result in the obtaining of private 
information about a person, then it is outside the 2000 Act framework.  
However the use of “test purchasers” may involve the use of covert human 
intelligence sources (see paras 98-99) 

17. ‘Immediate response….’. According to the Covert Surveillance Code of 
Practice, “covert surveillance that is likely to reveal private information about a 
person but is carried out by way of an immediate response to events such 
that it is not  reasonably practicable to obtain an authorisation  under the 2000 
Act would not require a directed surveillance authorisation.” For example, a 
police officer would not require an authorisation to conceal himself and 
observe a suspicious person that he came across in the course of a patrol. 

 
However, if as a result of an immediate response, a specific 
investigation subsequently takes place, that brings it within the 2000 
Act framework. 

 
18. What is meant by ‘intrusive surveillance’ or when is surveillance 

‘intrusive’? 
Surveillance  becomes intrusive if the covert surveillance : 

 
a) is carried out in relation to anything taking place on any ‘residential 

premises’ or in any ‘private vehicle’;  or a “place for legal 
consultation; and 

 
b)  involves the presence of an individual on the premises or in the 

vehicle or is carried out by means of a surveillance device;  or 
 

c) is carried out by means of a surveillance device in relation to anything 
taking place on any residential premises or in any private vehicle but 
is carried out without that device being present on the premises or in 
the vehicle, and the device is such that it consistently provides 
information of the same quality and detail as might be expected to 
be obtained from a device actually present on the premises or in the 
vehicle. 

 

Page 56



  Appendix A 

Lancaster City Council/Policy on RIPA/3/12 5 

 The definition of surveillance as intrusive relates to the location of the 
 surveillance, and not to other consideration of the nature of the information 
 that is expected to be obtained.  Officers of the Council are  unlikely to have 
 access to any “place of legal consultation”, but should seek advice from legal 
 Services on the detailed definition.   
   
19. ‘Residential premises’ is defined to include any premises as is for the time 

being occupied or used by any person, however temporarily, for residential 
purposes or otherwise as living accommodation. For example, the definition 
includes hotel rooms. It, however, does not include so much of any premises 
as constitutes any common area to which a person is allowed access in 
connection with his use or occupation of any accommodation. For example, a 
hotel lounge. 

 
20. ‘Private vehicle’ means any vehicle which is used primarily for private 

purposes, for example, for family, leisure or domestic purposes. It therefore 
does not include taxis i.e. private hire or hackney carriage vehicles.  

 
Why is it important to distinguish between directed and intrusive surveillance? 
21. It is imperative that officers understand the limits of directed surveillance or, 

put another way, recognise when directed surveillance becomes intrusive 
surveillance because RIPA does not permit local authorities to undertake 
intrusive surveillance in any circumstances. 

 
What is a ‘covert human intelligence source’ (CHIS)? 
22. According to RIPA a person is a CHIS if: 
 

a) he establishes or maintains a personal or other relationship with 
a person for the covert purpose of facilitating the doing of anything 
falling within paragraph b) or c). 

 
b) he covertly uses such a relationship to obtain information or provide 

access to any information to another person;  or 
 
c) he covertly discloses information obtained by the use of such a 

relationship or as a consequence of the existence of such a 
relationship. 

 
23. A CHIS is effectively an inside informant or undercover officer, someone who 

develops or maintains their relationship with the surveillance target, having 
the covert purpose of obtaining or accessing information for the investigator.  

 
24. A purpose is covert, in relation to the establishment or maintenance of a 

personal or  other relationship, if and only if the relationship is conducted in a 
manner that is calculated to ensure that one of the parties to the relationship 
is unaware of the purpose. 

 
25. It is not clear whether ‘information’ is restricted to private information in line 

with directed surveillance. The inference is there, but it is not clear. If in doubt, 
the Council’s policy is to obtain an authorisation. 

 
26. RIPA  also makes reference to the use of a CHIS which refers to inducing, 

asking or assisting a person to engage in the conduct of a CHIS, or to obtain 
information by means of the conduct of such a CHIS. 

 

Page 57



  Appendix A 

Lancaster City Council/Policy on RIPA/3/12 6 

 
PART 2: GENERAL AUTHORISATION REQUIREMENTS  

 
The authorisation requirements 
27. RIPA requires that prior authorisation is obtained by all local authorities using 

directed surveillance and CHIS techniques. 
 
28. Except in urgent cases (see later), the authorising officer must give 

authorisations in writing and a separate authorisation is required for each 
investigation.    

 
29. Whilst according to RIPA, a single authorisation may combine two or more 

different authorisations (for example, directed surveillance and CHIS), the 
provisions applicable in the case of each of the authorisations must be 
considered separately. Because combining authorisations may cause 
confusion, officers must use separate forms for different authorisations. 

 
30. The purpose of the authorisation is to comply with the Human Rights Act 

1998 by providing lawful authority to carry out surveillance. This is why an 
authorisation must be obtained where the surveillance is likely to interfere 
with a person’s Article 8 rights to privacy by obtaining private information 
about that person, whether or not that person is the subject of the 
investigation or operation. If the surveillance is then actually carried out in 
accordance with the authorisation, it will not be open to challenge. 

 
Who can authorise the use of covert surveillance? 
 
31. To give effect to RIPA, (1) Service Heads have been designated to authorise 

the use of directed surveillance and CHIS techniques in respect of external 
investigations and (2) the Monitoring Officer is authorised to sanction the 
use of such covert surveillance in respect of internal officer/Member 
investigations. 

 
32. It should also be noted that in accordance with the relevant Regulations, the 

designation of Service Heads to sanction the use of RIPA regulated covert 
surveillance extends upwards to the Deputy Chief Executive and the Chief 
Executive.  This is in accordance also with the Council’s own Constitution.  

 
33. Ideally, authorising officers should not be responsible for authorising their own 

activities i.e. those operations/investigations in which they are directly 
involved. However, the Codes of Practice recognise that this may sometimes 
be unavoidable, especially in the case of small organisations, or where it is 
necessary to act urgently. 

 
Justification for covert surveillance 
 
34. In order to use covert surveillance (both directed surveillance and a CHIS) 

lawfully the person granting the authorisation (i.e. the authorising officer) will 
have to demonstrate that the surveillance is both ‘necessary’ and 
‘proportionate’ to meet the objective of the prevention or detection of crime 
or of prevention of disorder   

 
 
 
 

Page 58



  Appendix A 

Lancaster City Council/Policy on RIPA/3/12 7 

The necessity test 
35. RIPA first requires that the authorising officer must be satisfied that the 

authorisation is necessary, in the circumstances of the particular case, for the 
prevention and detection of crime, or prevention of disorder. This is the only 
statutory ground on which local authorities are now able to carry out directed 
surveillance and use a CHIS. However, anti-social behaviour may reasonably 
be assumed to be included in the meaning of “disorder”.  Covert surveillance 
cannot be “necessary” unless, in that particular case, there is no reasonably 
available overt method of discovering the desired information. 

 
The proportionality test 
36. Then, if the activities are necessary, the authorising officer must be satisfied 

that they are proportionate to what is sought to be achieved by carrying them 
out. This involves balancing the intrusiveness of the activity on the target and 
others who might be affected by it against the need for the activity in 
operational terms. The activity will not be proportionate if it is excessive in 
the circumstances of the case or if the information which is sought could 
reasonably be obtained by other less intrusive means. All such activity 
should be carefully managed to meet the objective in question and must not 
be arbitrary or unfair. 

 
CHIS – additional requirements 
37. In addition, there are further criteria in relation to CHIS authorisations. 

Namely, that specific arrangements exist to ensure that, amongst other 
things, the source is independently managed and supervised, that records are 
kept of the use made of the source, that the source’s identity is protected from 
those who do not need to know it, and that arrangements also exist to satisfy 
such other requirements as may be imposed by an Order made by the 
Secretary of State.  

 
38. RIPA provides that an authorising officer must not grant an authorisation for 

the use or conduct of a source unless he believes that arrangements exist 
that satisfy these requirements. In this regard, the particular attention of 
authorising officers is drawn to paragraph 6.14 of the CHIS Code of Practice 
concerning the security and welfare of a CHIS and the need to carry out a 
risk assessment. 

 
39. The Regulation of Investigatory Powers (Source Records) Regulations 

2000 (SI No. 2725) details the particulars that must be included in the records 
relating to each CHIS. The authorising officer should comment on all these 
aspects in his “comments” box, as he may have to justify the fact that he has 
taken account of these requirements and made an appropriate provision to 
comply. 

 
Collateral Intrusion 
40. Before authorising surveillance the authorising officer should also take into 

account the risk of intrusion into the privacy of persons other than those who 
are directly the subjects of the investigation or operation (particularly when 
considering the proportionality of the surveillance). This is referred to as 
collateral inclusion, and the following should be considered:: 

 
I. measures should be taken, wherever practicable, to avoid or minimise 

unnecessary intrusion into the privacy  of those not directly connected 
with the investigation or operation; 

 

Page 59



  Appendix A 

Lancaster City Council/Policy on RIPA/3/12 8 

II. an application for an authorisation should include an assessment of 
the risk of any collateral intrusion and the authorising officer should 
take this into account, when considering the proportionality of the 
surveillance;  

 
III. those carrying out the surveillance should inform the authorising 

officer if the investigation or operation unexpectedly interferes with the 
privacy of individuals who are not covered by the authorisation; and  

 
IV. when the original authorisation may not be sufficient, consideration 

should be given to whether the authorisation needs to be amended 
and reauthorised or a new authorisation is required.  

 
Local community ‘sensitivities’ 
41. Any person applying for or granting an authorisation will also need to be 

aware of what the Codes of Practice refer to as “any particular sensitivities in 
the local community” where the surveillance is taking place or of similar 
activities being undertaken by other public authorities which could impact on 
the deployment of surveillance. 

 
 

PART 3: DIRECTED SURVEILLANCE AUTHORISATION REQUIREMENTS 
 
Applications for directed surveillance authorisation 
42. Except in urgent cases (see below), applications for authorisation to carry out 

directed surveillance must be made in writing using the standard 
Application Form available on the Council’s intranet.  

 
Duration of directed surveillance authorisations 
43. A written authorisation granted by an authorising officer will cease to have 

effect (unless renewed) at the end of a period of three months beginning 
with the day on which it took effect. 

 
Reviews of directed surveillance authorisations 
44. Regular reviews of authorisations should be undertaken to assess the need 

for the surveillance to continue. Particular attention is drawn to the need to 
review authorisations frequently where the surveillance provides access to 
‘confidential information’ (see below) or involves collateral intrusion. 

 
45. Authorisations must be reviewed by the authorising officer therefore at least 

monthly using the standard Review Form available on the Council’s intranet 
to ensure that they remain in force only for so long as it is necessary. 

 
Renewals of directed surveillance authorisations 
46. If at any time before an authorisation would cease to have effect, the 

authorising officer considers it necessary for the authorisation to continue for 
the purpose for which it was given, he may renew it in writing for a further 
period of three months using the standard Renewal Form available on the 
Council’s intranet. The same conditions attach to a renewal of surveillance as 
to the original authorisation. 

 
47. A renewal takes effect at the time at which, or day on which the authorisation 

would have ceased to have effect but for the renewal. An application for 
renewal should not be made until 10 working days before the authorisation 
period is drawing to an end. 

Page 60



  Appendix A 

Lancaster City Council/Policy on RIPA/3/12 9 

 
48. Any person who would be entitled to grant a new authorisation can renew an 

authorisation. Authorisations may be renewed more than once, provided they 
continue to meet the criteria for authorisation. 

 
Cancellation of directed surveillance authorisations 
49. The authorising officer who granted or last renewed the authorisation must 

cancel it using the standard Cancellation Form available on the Council’s 
intranet if he is satisfied that the directed surveillance no longer meets the 
criteria upon which it was authorised. Authorisations should not be allowed to 
simply expire. 

 
50. Where the authorising officer is no longer available, this duty will fall on the 

person who has taken over the role of authorising officer or the person who is 
acting as authorising officer (see the Regulation of Investigatory Powers 
(Cancellation of Authorisations) Order 2000; SI No: 2794). 

 
51. If the authorising officer is on sick or annual leave or is otherwise unable to 

cancel the authorisation for good reason, the Deputy Chief Executive may 
cancel the authorisation or in her absence any other officer designated to 
grant authorisations may cancel the authorisation. 

 
Ceasing of surveillance activity 
52. As soon as the decision is taken that directed surveillance should be 

discontinued, the instruction must be given to those involved to stop all 
surveillance of the subject(s). The date and time when such an instruction 
was given should be recorded in the notification of cancellation where 
relevant (see standard cancellation form). 

 
Urgent cases  - oral authorisations 
 
54. The authorising officer must give authorisations in writing, except that in 

urgent cases grants or renewals may be given orally by the authorising 
officer. In such cases, a statement that the authorising officer has expressly 
authorised the action should be recorded in writing by the applicant as soon 
as is reasonably practicable. 

 
55. Also as soon as reasonably practicable, the applicant is required to regularise 

the situation by sending a completed Application Form to the authorising 
officer who gave the oral authorisation for him to add his comments (including 
the reasons why the authorising officer considered the case so urgent that an 
oral instead of a written authorisation was given) and sign-off the 
authorisation section.  

 
56. If the surveillance is to cease at this stage, the applicant is required to send 

both a completed Application Form and a Cancellation Form to the 
authorising officer. The authorising officer is then required to sign-off the 
authorisation to evidence the oral grant of the authorisation but also complete 
the Cancellation Form. 

 
57. Urgent oral authorisations cease to have effect after seventy-two hours, 

beginning with the time when the grant of the authorisation takes effect. A 
renewal form will be required if the surveillance is to continue. 

 

Page 61



  Appendix A 

Lancaster City Council/Policy on RIPA/3/12 10

58. Renewals may also be granted orally in urgent cases and last for a period of 
seventy-two hours beginning with the time when the renewal takes effect. 

 
59. According to the Covert Surveillance Code of Practice, a case is not normally 

to be regarded as urgent unless the time that would elapse before the 
authorising officer was available to grant the authorisation would, in the 
judgement of the person giving the authorisation, be likely to endanger life or 
jeopardise the investigation or operation for which the authorisation was 
being given. An authorisation is not to be regarded as urgent where the need 
for an authorisation has been neglected or the urgency is of the authorising 
officer’s own making. 

 
Confidential information  
60. RIPA does not provide any special protection for ‘confidential information’. 

The Codes of Practice, however, do provide additional safeguards for such 
information. Confidential information consists of matters subject to legal 
privilege; confidential personal information (information relating to the 
physical or mental health or spiritual counselling of a person who can be 
identified from it) or confidential constituent information (relating to 
communications between a Member of Parliament and a constituent in 
respect of constituency matters) or confidential journalistic material 
(material acquired or created for the purposes of journalism and held subject 
to an undertaking to hold it in confidence). Further details about these 
categories of confidential information are set out in the Codes themselves, 
and advice can be obtained from Legal Services.   

 
61. Special care should be taken if there is a likelihood of acquiring any 

confidential information. Such authorisations should only be granted in 
exceptional and compelling circumstances with full regard to the 
proportionality issues such surveillance raises. 

 
62. In accordance with the provisions of the Code, in cases where through the 

use of the surveillance it is likely that knowledge of confidential information, 
the use of surveillance must be authorised by the Chief Executive. In the 
Chief Executive’s absence only the Deputy Chief Executive may authorise 
such surveillance. 

 
63. If, exceptionally, any Council investigation is likely to result in the acquisition 

of confidential material, officers are required to obtain the prior approval of 
Legal Services before applying for an authorisation. 

 
64. If confidential material is acquired during the course of an investigation, the 

following general principles apply: 
 

� confidential material should not be retained or copied unless it is necessary 
for a lawful purpose; 

� confidential material should be disseminated only where an officer (having 
sought advice from the Legal Services Manager) is satisfied that it is 
necessary for a lawful purpose; 

� the retention or dissemination of such information should be accompanied by 
a clear warning of its confidential nature.  It should be safeguarded by taking 
reasonable steps to ensure that there is no possibility of it becoming 
available, or its content being known, to any person whose possession of it 
might prejudice any criminal or civil proceedings related to the information; 
and  

Page 62



  Appendix A 

Lancaster City Council/Policy on RIPA/3/12 11

� confidential material should be destroyed as soon as it is no longer necessary 
to retain it for a specified purpose. 

 
 

PART 4: CHIS AUTHORISATION REQUIREMENTS 
 
65. Generally speaking, the authorisation requirements for directed surveillance 

also apply to a CHIS authorisation. There are, however, some variations. 
 
Duration of CHIS authorisations 
66. A written CHIS authorisation granted by an authorising officer will cease to 

have effect (unless renewed) at the end of a period of twelve months 
beginning with the day on which it took effect. 

 
Renewal of CHIS authorisations 
67. An authorising officer may renew a CHIS authorisation in writing for a further 

period of twelve months. 
 
68. The same conditions attach to a renewal of surveillance as to the original 

authorisation. However, before renewing an authorisation for the use or 
conduct of a CHIS, officers are required to carry out a review of the use made 
of that source, the tasks given to that source and the information so obtained. 

 
CHIS forms 
69. Standard CHIS Application; Review; Renewal, and Cancellation Forms 

are available on the Council’s intranet. Officers are required to use these 
forms in the appropriate circumstances. 

 
Vulnerable individuals 
70. In accordance with the CHIS Code Practice, a ‘vulnerable person’ should  

only be authorised to act as a CHIS in the most exceptional circumstances 
and must be authorised by the Chief Executive.  Legal advice should be 
always be sought, and in the Chief Executive’s absence only the Deputy 
Chief Executive may authorise a vulnerable person to act as a CHIS.  A  
‘vulnerable individual’ is a person who is or may be in need of community 
care services by reason of mental or other disability, age or illness and who is 
or may be unable to take care of himself, or unable to protect himself against 
significant harm or exploitation.  

 
 
 
Juvenile sources 
71. Special safeguards also apply to the use or conduct of juvenile sources; that 

is sources under the age of 18 years. Legal advice should be always be 
sought.  On no occasion should the use or conduct of a CHIS under 16 years 
of age be authorised to give information against his parents or any person 
who has parental responsibility for him. In other cases, authorisations should 
not be granted unless the special provisions contained within The Regulation 
of Investigatory Powers (Juveniles) Order 2000 (SI No. 2793) are 
satisfied. Authorisations for juvenile sources must be authorised by the Chief 
Executive and only in his absence can the Deputy Chief Executive or Service 
Heads grant authorisations. The duration of such an authorisation is one 
month only instead of the usual twelve months. 

 
 

Page 63



  Appendix A 

Lancaster City Council/Policy on RIPA/3/12 12

PART 5: OTHER AUTHORISATION REQUIREMENTS 
 
Central Record of all authorisations 
72. The Codes of Practice provide that a centrally retrievable record of all 

authorisations should be held by each public authority and regularly updated 
whenever an authorisation is granted, reviewed, renewed or cancelled. The 
record should be made available to the relevant Commissioner or an 
Inspector from the Office of Surveillance Commissioners (OSC), upon 
request. These records will be retained for a period of at least three years 
from the ending of the authorisation and will comprise of the information 
prescribed in the Codes. 

 
73. The Council will also maintain a record of specified documentation relating to 

authorisations as further required by the Codes. 
 
74. To give effect to these requirements Internal Audit have set up, and will   

maintain, a central recording and monitoring system. Authorising officers 
are required to e-mail all completed RIPA forms to Internal Audit within 
two working days of the grant; review; renewal; or cancellation of the 
authorisation so that the Council’s central recording and monitoring systems 
can be kept up to date. Authorising officers are also required to send a 
copy of all RIPA forms to the Head of Governance, as Monitoring Officer 
so that a central register of RIPA forms can be maintained. 

 
75. Authorising officers should however ensure that original RIPA forms are kept 

on the investigation case file and stored securely. 
 
76. To assist Services, Internal Audit has set up an e-mail alert facility for 

authorisations. That is, Internal Audit will e-mail authorising officers 14 days 
before an authorisation is due to expire reminding them to either renew the 
authorisation if it is necessary for the surveillance to continue or to cancel the 
authorisation by completing the appropriate form. 

 
77. In addition, the Monitoring Officer will receive periodic status reports from 

Internal Audit to enable her to be satisfied that RIPA authorisation 
requirements are being complied with.  

 
Retention and destruction of the product of surveillance 
78. Where the product of surveillance could be relevant to pending or future 

criminal or civil proceedings, it should be retained in accordance with 
established disclosure requirements for a suitable period, commensurate to 
any subsequent review. 

 
79. The Codes of Practice draw particular attention to the requirements of the 

code of practice issued under the Criminal Procedure and Investigations 
Act 1996. This requires that material which is obtained in the course of a 
criminal investigation and which may be relevant to the investigation must be 
recorded and retained. 

 
80. Where material is obtained by surveillance, which is wholly unrelated to a 

criminal or other investigation or to any person who is the subject of the 
investigation, and there is no reason to believe it will be relevant to future civil 
or criminal proceedings, it should be destroyed immediately.  Consideration 
of whether or not unrelated material should be destroyed is the responsibility 
of the authorising officer. 

Page 64



  Appendix A 

Lancaster City Council/Policy on RIPA/3/12 13

 
81. There is nothing in RIPA which prevents material obtained from properly 

authorised surveillance from being used in other investigations. Each Service 
must ensure that arrangements are in place for the handling, storage and 
destruction of material obtained through the use of covert surveillance. 
Authorising officers must ensure compliance with the appropriate data 
protection requirements relating to the handling and storage of material. 

 
Acting on behalf of another 
82. In cases where one agency is acting on behalf of another, it is usually for the 

tasking agency to obtain or provide the authorisation. For example, where 
surveillance is carried out by the Police with the use of the Council’s CCTV 
systems, an authorisation must be obtained by the Police. For audit purposes, 
written confirmation of having obtained a directed surveillance authorisation 
must be kept by the Head of Property Services in a central file. 

 
 
 
 

PART 6: PRACTICAL APPLICATION OF RIPA 
 
Who is affected by RIPA? 
83. As the Council has already recognised in respect of the application of the 

Human Rights Act 1998, RIPA will impact on the enforcement activities of all 
the Council’s regulatory Services. These activities include: 

 
� benefit fraud; 
� noise nuisance; 
� licensing (in particular, taxi and premises licensing);  
� measures taken to combat anti-social behaviour;  
� the full range of environmental health enforcement activity (for example, food 

safety and health and safety at work);  
� enforcement of the Council’s Houses in Multiple Occupation Registration 

Scheme and other private sector housing enforcement functions; and 
� the use of CCTV in general. 

 
A public authority may only engage RIPA when in performance of its “core 
functions ”in contrast to the “ordinary functions” which are undertaken by all  
authorities (eg employment and contractual matters).  Accordingly, the 
disciplining of an employee is not a core function, although related criminal 
investigations may be. 

 
‘general observation vs. ‘systematic surveillance’  
84. According to the Covert Surveillance Code of Practice “General observation 

duties of many law enforcement officers and other public authorities do not 
require authorisation under the 2000 Act”. For example, police officers will be 
on patrol to prevent and detect crime, maintain public safety and prevent 
disorder or trading standards or HM Customs and Excise officers might 
covertly observe and then visit a shop as part of their enforcement function to 
verify the supply or level of supply of goods or services that may be liable to a 
restriction or tax. Such observation may involve the use of equipment to 
merely reinforce normal sensory perception, such as binoculars, or the use of 
cameras, where this does not involve systematic surveillance of an individual. 

 

Page 65



  Appendix A 

Lancaster City Council/Policy on RIPA/3/12 14

85. The clear view expressed therefore is that usually low-level activity such as 
general observation will not be regulated under the provisions of RIPA 
provided it does not involve the systematic surveillance of an individual. That 
said, the determination of what constitutes ‘general observation’ on the one 
hand and ‘systematic surveillance’ on the other is a question of fact, the 
determination of which is not always straightforward and depends on the 
particular circumstances of an individual case. 

 
86. In practice, the issue will turn on whether the covert surveillance is likely to 

result in obtaining any information in relation to a person's private or family 
life, whether or not that person is the target of the investigation or operation. If 
in doubt you are strongly recommended to obtain an authorisation. 

 
‘covert’ vs. ‘overt’ surveillance  
87. In accordance with the Council’s usual practice, wherever possible and 

appropriate Services should give advance warning of their intention to carry 
out surveillance. This is because the provisions of RIPA regulate the use of 
covert surveillance only. In some cases a written warning may itself serve to 
prevent the wrongdoing complained of. 

 
88. However, in order to properly put a person on notice that he is or may be the 

subject of surveillance, the notification letter must be couched in sufficiently 
precise terms so that he knows what form the surveillance will take (i.e. 
record of noise; photographs etc.). In fact, in line with directed surveillance 
requirements, notification letters should state how long the surveillance is 
likely to last (which should not be longer than three months); the necessity for 
the surveillance should be reviewed at least monthly; if it is necessary to 
continue the surveillance beyond the initial specified period a renewal letter 
should be sent to the ‘noisy’ neighbour, for example, and he should be 
informed when the surveillance has ceased.  

                                                                                        
89. It is also important to instruct the investigating officer not to exceed the limits 

of the ‘surveillance’ he has been asked to carry out. 
 
90. Whilst it is accepted that the definition of ‘covert’ set out in RIPA could be 

interpreted very broadly, it is suggested that whether the surveillance activity 
is covert or not depends on the investigator’s intention and conduct. If there is 
some element of secrecy or concealment the activity is likely to be covert.  

 
91. Wherever possible or appropriate, officers should be open; obvious and 

overt. 
 
CCTV 
92. Overt CCTV systems used for general purposes are not usually regulated by 

RIPA (but CCTV in general is regulated by the Data Protection Act 1998 and 
the CCTV Code of Practice issued by the Office of the Information 
Commissioner). If, however, CCTV systems are used to track individuals or 
specific locations and the surveillance is pre-planned (i.e. not an immediate 
response to events or circumstances which by their very nature, could not 
have been foreseen) a directed surveillance authorisation must be obtained.  

 
Recognising a CHIS 
93. The provisions of RIPA are not intended to apply in circumstances where 

members of the public volunteer information to the police or other authorities, 
as part of their normal civic duties, or to contact numbers set up to receive 

Page 66



  Appendix A 

Lancaster City Council/Policy on RIPA/3/12 15

information (such as Crimestoppers, Customs Confidential, the Anti Terrorist 
Hotline, or the Security Service Public Telephone Number). Members of the 
public acting in this way would not generally be regarded as sources. 

 
94. However, when an informant gives repeat information about a suspect or 

about a family, and it becomes apparent that the informant  may be obtaining 
the information in the course of a family or neighbourhood relationship, this 
probably means that the informant is a CHIS, to whom a duty of care is owed 
if the information is then used, even though he or she has not been tasked by 
the authority to obtain information on its behalf.  

 
95 The use of professional witnesses to obtain information and evidence is 

clearly covered.  
 
“…..establishing or maintaining a personal or other relationship……” 
96 Whilst the meaning of “...establishing or maintaining a personal or other 

relationship…” is not clear and is open to interpretation, it is suggested that 
there has to be some measure of intimacy beyond the ordinary conversation. 
Only if an officer, for example, establishes some measure of trust and 
confidence with the person who is the subject of the surveillance will he be 
establishing or maintaining a personal or other relationship. 

 
97 Usually a simple enquiry or a request for general information (i.e. a request 

for information which would be supplied to any member of the public who 
enquired) not obtained under false pretences is not likely to be regulated by 
RIPA. 

 
Simple test purchase transactions 
98. Whether or not test purchase transactions are regulated by RIPA depends on 

the circumstances and in particular the conduct of the person carrying out the 
surveillance. Usually simple covert test purchase transactions carried out 
under existing statutory powers where the officer involved does not establish 
a personal or other relationship will not require a CHIS authorisation.  

 
99. Officers should, however, be wary of the law on ‘entrapment’. Whereas 

officers can in appropriate circumstances, present a seller or supplier, for 
example, an opportunity which he could act upon, officers cannot ‘incite’ the 
commission of an offence i.e. encourage, persuade or pressurise someone to 
commit an offence.  

 
Use of DAT recorders 
100. If it is appropriate to do so, Environmental Health officers, and to a much 

lesser extent Council Housing officers, use a  recorder to monitor noise levels 
(usually at residential premises) following noise nuisance complaints. Whilst 
the recorder is installed by officers, the complainant decides when to switch 
the recorder on and off.  

 
101. The covert recording of suspected noise nuisance where the intention is only 

to record excessive noise levels from adjoining premises, and the recording 
device is calibrated to record only excessive noise levels, may not require an 
authorisation, as the perpetrator would normally be regarded as having 
forfeited any claim to privacy   

 
102. That said, a Digital Audio Tape (DAT) recorder is a sophisticated piece of 

monitoring equipment and if used covertly may constitute directed 

Page 67



  Appendix A 

Lancaster City Council/Policy on RIPA/3/12 16

surveillance. In general, a letter is sent to the person who is to be the subject 
of the surveillance, and this should mean that subsequent surveillance is 
overt, and an authorisation will not as a matter of  course be required.  
However, if there is any doubt as to whether surveillance is covert, eg if any 
longer than a few weeks has passed since the alleged perpetrator was 
informed that monitoring might be carried out, and if it is likely that private 
information will be obtained, then an authorisation should be sought.    

 
RIPA forms 
103. It is imperative that RIPA forms are completely in full whenever RIPA 

regulated surveillance activity is planned. The information given must be 
specific and detailed; must relate to the particular facts of an individual case 
(i.e. avoid standard wording if at all possible) and must demonstrate that a 
proper risk assessment has been carried out.  Both those who apply for an 
authorisation and the Authorising Officer should refer to this policy and to the 
relevant Code of Practice in completing the relevant form, 

 
Role of Service Heads/Authoring Officers 
104. Service Heads in particular must recognise that RIPA imposes new and 

important obligations on those Services affected by RIPA.  
 
105. Authorising officers are required to ask themselves: have I got sufficient 

information to make an informed decision as to whether or not to authorise 
surveillance activity on the particular facts of this case? 

 
106. Authorising officers must be satisfied that there are adequate checks in place 

to ensure that the surveillance carried out is in line with what has been 
authorised. Such monitoring should be properly documented as well as the 
decision making process in general. 

 
107. Officers are strongly recommended to read this policy in conjunction with the 

Covert Surveillance and CHIS Codes of Practice which provide 
supplementary guidance. 

 
108 If the surveillance is not properly authorised, the protection offered by RIPA  

will be lost, 
 
How to access RIPA documents? 
109. RIPA itself; explanatory notes to RIPA, the Covert Surveillance and CHIS 

Codes of Practice; RIPA statutory instruments and other RIPA documents are 
available on the Home Office web-site:  

 www.homeoffice.gov.uk/counter-terrorism/regulation-investigatory-powers/. 
 
110. Relevant RIPA documents as well as this policy and the Council’s standard 

forms have also been posted on the Council’s intranet. 
 
 
 

Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 

Internal Audit Monitoring 
 

18 April 2012 
 

Report of Internal Audit Manager 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To advise Members of the outturn position regarding the 2011/12 Internal Audit Plan. 
 

This report is public  

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
(1) That the outturn position for 2011/12 is noted. 
 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 The 2011/12 Internal Audit Plan was approved by the Audit Committee at its meeting 

on 29th June 2011.  Adjustments to the plan were approved by the Committee at its 
meetings on 21st September 2011 and 15th February 2012.  This report provides the 
outturn position as at 31st March 2012. 

2.0 Report 
 
Outturn Position as at 31st March 2012 
 

2.1 A detailed outturn report as at 31st March 2012 is attached as Appendix A.  In 
summary, the position as that date is as shown in the following table. 

Agenda Item 8 Page 76



 
Resources (days) 

Area of work Outturn to 
31/03/12 

Approved 
Plan 

(15/02/12) 

Original 
Plan Variance 

Assurance Audit     

Core Financial Systems 119 108 50 69 

Revenues & Benefits Shared Services 113 107 85 28 

Core Management Arrangements 28 30 110 -82 

Risk Based Assurance Audits 203 192 105 98 

Follow-Up Reviews 56 60 70 -14 

Sub-Total, Assurance 519 497 420 99 
 

Consultancy     

Support Work 38 40 30 8 

Efficiency & VfM 0 0 30 -30 

Ad-Hoc Advice 52 55 65 -13 

Sub-Total, Consultancy  90 95 125 -35 
 

Other Work     

Other Duties (Non-Audit) 20 15 15 5 

Audit Management 69 61 55 14 

Sub-Total, Other Work 89 76 70 19 
 

Contingencies     

Investigations 9 9 30 -21 

General Contingency 0 18 40 -40 

Sub-Total, Contingencies 9 27 70 -61 

Total 707 695 685 22 

 
2.2 The summary shows that overall, a total of 707 days have been delivered compared 

with the approved plan of 695 days and the original plan of 685 days. This has largely 
been possible through a continuing good sickness record within the section and 
ongoing attention to procedures to ensure that “non-chargeable” time is minimised. 

2.3 Within the main programme of assurance work, the audits of core financial systems 
and the Revenues and Benefits Shared Service exceeded the original plan by a total 
of 97 days.  This reflects additional work required in developing and refining a new 
approach to these audits, covering all significant systems in this year and in 
establishing arrangements with Preston City Council to enable audit work to proceed. 

2.4 There was also a significant re-focusing of resources (98 days) in to the Risk Based 
Assurance audit section of the plan, this arising mainly from the audits of the RMS 
Partnering Contact and the specific piece of work concerning the Hala Flats 
Pebbledashing job and also from the audit into Consultancy Commissioning and 
Procurement.  These demands were managed in part through a reduction in 
resources (82 days) devoted to the Core Management Arrangements of the 
assurance work section of the plan. 

2.5 Overall, 99 days more than originally planned were spent on assurance audit work.  
This shift in resources was mostly managed during the year through reduced time 
spent on: Efficiency & VfM (30 days); Investigations Contingency (21 days) and by 
use of the General Contingency (40 days).  

3.0 Details of Consultation  

3.1 Management Team has been consulted during the year in developing the plan. 

Page 77



4.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 

4.1 Not applicable – the report is for noting. 

5.0 Conclusion  

5.1 The outturn position for the 2011/12 Internal Audit plan shows an increase in the 
number of audit days delivered and a significant increase in the level of assurance 
work.  This has been made possible through reductions elsewhere in the plan, 
including a comparatively low demand for investigative work. 

5.2 A full report on the delivery of the audit plan and the outcomes from audit work will be 
included in the Internal Audit Manager’s “Annual Report and Assurance Statement” to 
the June meeting of the Audit Committee.  

 
CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
Not applicable 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

None directly arising from this report.  

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

None directly arising from this report. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Internal Audit Plan 2011/12 

Contact Officer: Derek Whiteway 
Telephone:  01524 582028 
E-mail: dwhiteway@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: aud/comm/audit/180412IAMon 

 

Page 78



Appendix A

Internal Audit Annual Plan 2011/12 - Outturn at 31 March 2012

Work Allocations 

Job No Title

10/0806 Treasury Management 8

10/0809 Officer Expenses 2

10/0810 Payroll 13

10/0812 Car Parking 6

10/0813 Sundry Debtors 1

10/0814 Value Added Tax 1

10/0815 Income Tax and National Insurance 6

10/0816 Income Management 12

10/0817 Main Accounting 6

10/0819 Purchasing Cards 11

11/0829 Housing Rents 33

11/0833 Asset Management 16

11/0842 Creditors 4

119 108 50 69

11/0822 NNDR (LCC) 20

11/0823 Council Tax (LCC) 12

11/0824 Housing Benefit and Council Tax Benefit (LCC) 24

11/0834 NNDR (Preston CC) 21

11/0835 Council Tax (Preston CC) 19

11/0839 Housing Benefit and Council Tax Benefit (Preston CC) 17

113 107 85 28

10/0787 National Fraud Initiative 2010/11 10

11/0827 National Fraud Initiative 2011/12 8

11/0828 Business Continuity 9

11/0797 Budgetary Control 1

28 30 110 -82

11/0821 RMS Partnering Contract 57

11/0826 Consultancy Commissioning and Procurement 74

11/0831 Williamson Park Financial Systems 19

11/0837 Complaints Policy & Procedures 21

11/0841 RMS Planned Mtce - Hala Flats Rendering Project 29

11/0844 Festival Market Income Management Arrangements 3

203 192 105 98

56 60 70 -14

519 497 420 99

Sub-total - Risk Based Assurance Work

Core Management Arrangements

Risk Based Assurance Work Programme

Follow-Up Reviews

Sub-total - Core Management Arrangements

SUB-TOTAL - ASSURANCE WORK

Approved 
Plan 

(15/02/12)

Variance 
(Outturn -v- 

Original)

1. ASSURANCE WORK

LCC Core Financial Systems

Sub-total - Core Financial Systems

Status at 
31/03/12

Outturn to 
31/03/12

Revenues Shared Service - Financial Systems

Sub-total - Revenues Shared Services

Original 
Plan

Page 79



Appendix A

Internal Audit Annual Plan 2011/12 - Outturn at 31 March 2012

Work Allocations 

Job No Title

Approved 
Plan 

(15/02/12)

Variance 
(Outturn -v- 

Original)

Status at 
31/03/12

Outturn to 
31/03/12

Original 
Plan

10/0793 Counter Crime Policy & Strategy 15

10/0509 RIPA Monitoring and Central Register 8

10/0803 Annual Governance Review & Statement 2010/11 4

11/0820 Review of Financial Regulations & CPRs 5

10/0807 Information Management Group 2

11/0838 HR & Payroll System Replacement 4

38 40 30 8

Mobile Phones, etc 0

0 0 30 -30

52 55 65 -13

90 95 125 -35

11/0392 Deputy s151 Officer Duties 20

20 15 15 5

11/0172 Committee Work 30

11/0189 Audit Planning & Monitoring 39

69 61 55 14

9 9 30 -21

0 18 40 -40

9 27 70 -61

707 695 685 22

3.  OTHER

SUB-TOTAL - OTHER

SUB-TOTAL - AUDIT MANAGEMENT

Investigations

4.  AUDIT MANAGEMENT

Sub-total - Efficiency & VfM

Efficiency & VfM

Ad-Hoc Advice

Support Work (projects and other)

2.  CONSULTANCY WORK

Sub-total - Support Work

5.  CONTINGENCIES

General Contingency

SUB-TOTAL - CONSULTANCY WORK

                     Carried Forward to 2012/13 Plan                               Abandoned

TOTALS

Key:            Completed                    In Progress                         Not Yet Started                      Continuous or Multi-Year Activity

SUB-TOTAL - CONTINGENCIES

Page 80



   

AUDIT COMMITTEE  

Results of Internal Audit Work 

18 April 2012 

Report of Internal Audit Manager 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To inform the Committee of the results of Internal Audit work for the period. 
 

This report is public 

 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  

(1) That the report is noted. 

(2)  That, regarding audits ref 07/0708 - Income Management (Housing Rents Direct 
Debit Payments), and 07/0709 – Payroll, the Internal Audit Manager continues 
to track and report on progress to the committee. 

Introduction 

1.1 Part of the Audit Committee's terms of reference is: 

"To receive and review the findings of both Internal and External Audit examinations 
and to ensure that management takes appropriate action to implement agreed 
recommendations and to remedy any internal accounting, organisational or 
operational control weaknesses identified."  (Constitution part 3, section 7, § 10)  

2.0 Results of Internal Audit Work to 31st March 2012 

2.1 This report covers audit work and reports issued since the Results of Audit Work 
were last reported to Committee on 15th February 2012.  Summary reports are 
issued to Members for consideration and are also posted on the Council’s Intranet. 

2.2 If there are any specific questions about a report, or more detailed information is 
required, it would be helpful if Members could contact the Internal Audit Manager on 
telephone number 582028 or email dwhiteway@lancaster.gov.uk prior to the 
meeting. 

2.3 The list below gives the assurance opinion issued for areas audited since the last 
meeting. 

 

Audit Title Report Date Assurance Level 

New Audit Reports – none issued since the last meeting 

Follow up Reviews 

10/0809 Expenses 11/09/11 Substantial  
10/0789 Development Management Capacity 02/11/11 Substantial  
10/0806 Treasury Management 27/01/12 Maximum  

 

Agenda Item 9Page 81



   

3.0 Matters Arising from Audit Reviews 

3.1 There are no significant issues to bring to the Committee’s attention. 

4.0 Update on Previous Assurance Opinions 

4.1 Appendix A provides the updated position and recommendations for further action 
for all previously reported audits where the level of assurance has not yet reached 
“substantial”. 

5.0 Details of Consultation  

5.1 Not applicable 

6.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 

6.1 Not applicable 

 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 

None identified 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

None directly arising from this report 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

None directly arising from this report. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
 

Contact Officer: Derek Whiteway 
Telephone:  01524 582028 
E-mail: dwhiteway@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: aud/audcomm/120418/ROIAW 

 

Page 82



 R
es
u
lt
s 
o
f 
In
te
rn
al
 A
u
d
it
 W
o
rk
 

 
A
p
p
en
d
ix
 A
 

 
- 
1 
- 

In
te
rn
al
 A
ud

it 
R
ep

or
t 

La
te
st
 U

pd
at
e 

Jo
b 
N
o 
&
 T
itl
e 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 

Le
ve

l a
nd

 
D
at
e 

C
ur
re
nt
 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 

Le
ve

l 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

 (
pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y)
 

N
o 
of
 

up
da

te
s 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 

A
ud

it 
C
om

m
itt
ee

 

In
te
rn
al
 A
ud

it’
s 
op

in
io
n 
an

d 
re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

n 

07
/0
70

8 
- 
In
co

m
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(H
ou

si
ng

 R
en

ts
 

D
ire

ct
 D

eb
it 

P
ay

m
en

ts
) 

 
Li
m
ite

d 

30
/0
4/
08

 

 

 
Li
m
ite

d 

A
t i
ts
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 3
0 
Ju

ne
 2
01

0,
 th

e 
co

m
m
itt
ee

 
re
so

lv
ed

:  
“T
ha
t t
he
 A
ud
it 
C
om

m
itt
ee
 r
eq
ue
st
 In
te
rn
al
 

A
ud
it 
to
 tr
ac
k 
pr
og
re
ss
 w
ith
 s
ys
te
m
s 
im
pl
em

en
ta
tio
ns
 

re
la
tin
g 
to
 th

e 
‘In
co
m
e 
M
an
ag
em

en
t (
H
ou
si
ng
 R
en
ts
 

D
ire
ct
 D
eb
it 
P
ay
m
en
t)
’ a
ud
it 
an
d 
th
at
 th

is
 b
e 
re
po
rt
ed
 

to
 th
e 
ne
xt
 m
ee
tin
g 
of
 th
e 
co
m
m
itt
ee
. 

S
of
tw
ar
e 
su

pp
lie
rs
 A
ni
te
 a
re
 c
on

tr
ac

te
d 
to
 im

pl
em

en
t 

ne
w
 r
el
ea

se
 v
er
si
on

 4
8 
in
 e
ar
ly
 M

ay
.  
T
hi
s 
m
ea

ns
 th

at
 

th
e 
pl
an

ne
d 
im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n 
of
 1
st
 A
pr
il 
20

12
 h
as

 
be

en
 m

is
se

d.
  T

he
 e
ar
lie
st
 p
ot
en

tia
l i
m
pl
em

en
ta
tio

n 
da

te
 fo

r 
th
e 
D
ire

ct
 D

eb
it 
m
od

ul
e 
is
 n
ow

 J
ul
y 
20

12
. 

A
 v
er
ba

l u
pd

at
e 
of
 a
ny

 fu
rt
he

r 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
w
ill
 b
e 
gi
ve

n 
at
 th

e 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

11
 

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
: 
th
at
 th

e 
In
te
rn
al
 

A
ud

it 
M
an

ag
er
 c
on

tin
ue

s 
to
 tr
ac

k 
an

d 
re
po

rt
 o
n 
pr
og

re
ss

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m
itt
ee

. 

07
/0
70

9 
- 
P
ay

ro
ll 

 
 

Li
m
ite

d 

04
/1
2/
08

 

 

 
Li
m
ite

d 

A
t i
ts
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 3
0 
Ju

ne
 2
01

0,
 th

e 
co

m
m
itt
ee

 
re
so

lv
ed

:  
“T
ha
t t
he
 A
ud
it 
C
om

m
itt
ee
 r
eq
ue
st
 In
te
rn
al
 

A
ud
it 
to
 tr
ac
k 
pr
og
re
ss
 w
ith
 th

e 
P
ay
ro
ll/
H
R
 s
ys
te
m
 

pr
oj
ec
t a

nd
 th
at
 th

is
 b
e 
re
po
rt
ed
 to
 a
 fu
tu
re
 m
ee
tin
g 
of
 

th
e 
co
m
m
itt
ee
.”
 

F
in
al
 e
va

lu
at
io
n 
is
 p
ro
gr
es

si
ng

 o
f t
he

 th
re
e 
te
nd

er
s 

se
le
ct
ed

 fo
r 
co

ns
id
er
at
io
n.
 

A
 v
er
ba

l u
pd

at
e 
on

 p
ro
gr
es

s 
w
ill
 b
e 
gi
ve

n 
at
 th

e 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

7 
In
te
rn
al
 A
ud

it 
co

nt
in
ue

s 
to
 b
e 
in
vo

lv
ed

 
in
 th

e 
pr
oj
ec

t a
nd

 in
 th

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 
of
 

th
e 
te
nd

er
ed

 s
ol
ut
io
ns

. 

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
: 
th
at
 th

e 
In
te
rn
al
 

A
ud

it 
M
an

ag
er
 c
on

tin
ue

s 
to
 tr
ac

k 
an

d 
re
po

rt
 o
n 
pr
og

re
ss

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m
itt
ee

. 

 

Page 83


	Agenda
	5 External Audit Plan 2011/12 and Certification of Grant Claims and Returns 2010/11
	12 04 18 External Audit Plan - Appendix 1
	12 04 18 Certification of Grant Claims and Returns 2010-11 Appendix 2

	6 Internal Audit Strategic and Annual Plans 2012/13
	Internal Audit Strategic and Annual Plans 201213 - Appendix A
	Internal Audit Strategic and Annual Plans 201213 - Appendix B

	7 Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act (RIPA)
	Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act - Appendix A
	120418RIPAAppendixB

	8 Internal Audit Monitoring
	Internal Audit Monitoring - Appendix A

	9 Results of Internal Audit Work
	Results of Internal Audit Work - Appendix A


